Wellfleet Selectboard

Note: Start Time of 6pm
The Wellfleet Selectboard will hold a public meeting on Thursday, February 29, 2024, at 6:00
p-m. located at the Wellfleet Adult Community Center (ACC), 715 Old King's Highway,
Wellfleet, MA 02667. Remote participation will be available by Zoom and telephone as
provided below, in compliance with 940 CMR 29.10 and the Town's Remote Participation
Policy. If technological problems interrupt remote participation, the meeting may be suspended
or ended at the discretion of the Chair in consultation with the Board.

Selectboard meetings are broadcast live on Comcast cable (Wellfleet Government TV Channel
18) and are recorded. Recordings of meetings are available at wellfleet-ma.gov

Note: Any individual may record the meeting, but must first notify the Chair, and may not
interfere with the meeting to record it. See M.G.L. c. 304, s. 20(f).

Join the meeting hosted in Zoom by using the following link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85689604806?pwd=blpl VFFBZzViQ0xNWkZKMm9iMVdrdz09

By Phone: +1 929 205 6099 and enter Meeting ID: 856 8960 4806 | Passcode: 611877

To participate during public comment:

In person: go to closest available microphone.

Zoom: raise hand to be called on to speak.

Phone:  dial *9 to raise hand to be called on and dial *6 to unmute once called on.

All participants must be recognized by the Chair prior to speaking during public comment or
at any other time during the meeting. See “Speech and Conduct at Public Meetings” page
Jollowing Agenda for further information on the law governing public participation.

L Announcements and Public Comments
Note: Public comments are limited to no more than three minutes per speaker,
and a speaker will be allowed to speak only once. The Board will not deliberate or
vote on any matter raised solely during Announcements & Public Comments.

1. 2023 Zoning Articles
¢ Town Counsel will provide an update on the status of Attorney General’s
Review.
e Potential Vote on Town Response
M. Town Meeting Date
A. The board will discuss and vote on a new town meeting date.
1Iv.  Community Development Block Grant
A. Discussion on the opportunity to join surrounding towns to be a part of this grant.



V.  Ice Machine at the Marina
A. Discussion of procurement, funding, and location.
VL.  Budget Call backs

A. Building, Conservation and Health Departments
B. Water Enterprise Fund

C. Budget call backs may be needed for the following:
¢ Enterprise Fund; Marina
e Community Services: Beaches, Council on Again, Recreation, and
Library.
vil. Town Meeting Warrant
A. The Board will continue to review the annual town meeting warrant.
VIIL. Adjournment



The SJC's Bamon v. Kolenda case decided in March of 2023 held that “"civility cannot be required
regarding the comtent of speech af a public comment session in a public meeting.”

Barron v. Kolenda alse held that public bodies may impose restraints on the conduct of individuals at
a public mecting:

"What can bé required is that the public comment session be conducted in an “orderly and
peaceable™ manner, including designating when public comment shall be allowed in the
governmental meeting, the time limits for each person speaking, and rules preventing speakers
from disrupting others, and removing those speakers if they do. We have concluded that such

time, place, and manner restrictions do not violale either the right to assembly underart. 19or
the right to free speech under att. 16.

In addition to the SJC's instructions in Barrop v. Kolends on a public body's right to réquire “orderly
and peaceable" public comment, the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law contains rules for condact at
public meetings. From Mass. General Laws Chapter 304, s, 20:

» Noperson shall address a meeting of a public body without permission of the chair, and all
persons shell, at the request of the chair, be silent.

e No person shall disrupt the proceedings of a teeting of a public body.

e  If, after clear warning from the chair, a pefson continues to disrupt the proceedings, the chair
may order the person to withdraw from the meeting : chair

o If the person does not withdraw, the chair may authorize 4 constable or other officer to remove
the person from the meeting.

Public comment at Selectboard meetings

The Selectboad does not seek ta, and will not regulete the content of speech by participants at public
comment (with the exception of thréats, incitements to violence, or other jeopardy to public safety).
However, consistent with the Barron v. Kolenda case, the Chair will enforce the above rules to prevent
disruption of meetings and to gnsure "orderly and peaceable” public cominent. Examples of conduct
that disrupts e meeting include:

» Addressing the Board or the public when not recognized by the Chair, whether at the
microphone or in the audience,

» Interrupting a speaker recognized by the Chair.

o Interrupting a Board member or Board disoussion.

e Continuing to speak when time for commient has,expired and the Chair has advised that the
speaker is no longer recognized.

¢ Refusing to cease any of the above or other disruptive conduct when requested by the Chair

The (;hair will flag disruptive conduct and issue & verbal warning to the individual engaged in it. T an
individua! who has réceived a verbal waming continues to distupt proceedings (at that time or ater in
the meeting), the individual will be asked to leave the meeting. If the individual does not leave the
meeting, the Chair will authorize his or het removal from the meeting.



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST l
Meeting Date: February 27, 2024

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PUBLIC COMMENTS

REQUESTED BY: Wellfleet Selectboard

DESIRED ACTION: | Announcements to the board and public

PROPOSED NOTE: Public comments are limited to no more than three
MOTION: minutes per speaker and be allowed to speak once

during open comments. The Board will not deliberate or vote
on any matter raised solely during Announcements & Public

SUMMARY: Comments.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST II
Meeting Date: February 29, 2024

2023 ZONING ARTICLES
la A [l

REQUESTED BY: Selectboard ~ Town Counsel
DESIRED Town counsel will provide an update on the status of the
ACTION: Attorney General’s Review
PROPOSED There may be a vote taken on this item as a response to the
MOTION: Attorne)t General, if so a motion will be made at the time of

the meeting.
SUMMARY:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay | Abstain




Town Clerk's Certification
Wellfleet - Case # 11177
Special Town Meeting of September 18, 2023
Articles #5,6,7, 8,9, 10, and 11

1 hereby certify that T have posted and published a true copy of this Attorney General's Notice, as

follows:

Posting -

Publication -

on | } I ) 202 | and for a period of at least 14 days, I posted a true copy of
this Notice at the followmg conspicuous place in the Wellfleet Town Hall:
Tadn Cleavts lounllot cn bboond .

I published a true copy of this Notice in ﬁro Vin cedowwon UW""“’,[% ot
newspapey of g neral circulation in the Town of Wellfleet. The date of publication
was: [ 13 7; O L{ . A copy of the published notice, including the date

of pubhcatlon, is attached.

Certification of Claims Filed - I certify that 21 days has. Xpll' d from the date on which the notice

was published in a newspaper and as of such date

[ ] no claims were filed, or
[ ] one or more ¢laims were filed, and copies of each are attached hereto.

Date: 01{‘9’3/3“0;2‘", Auu-uﬁa_ KA < CAW,Q/

own Clerk, Town of Wellfleet



Form 299 Date: January 9, 2024

Attornev General’s Notice

Puarsuant to G.L. c. 40, § 32

Town of Wellfleet - Case No. 11177
Special Town Meeting of September 18, 2023
Articles#5,6,7,8,9, 10, and 11

Attorney General's Limited Authority to Waive Procedural Defects in the Notice of the Planning Board Hearing
Pursuant to the provisions of G.L. c. 40, § 32, if the Attorney General finds there to be any defect in the
procedure of adoption or amendment of any zoning by-law relating to the form or content of the notice of
the Planning Board hearing prescribed by G.L. c. 40A, § 5, orto the manner or dates on which said notice
is mailed, posted or published as required by that section, then instead of disapproving the by-law or
amendment by reason of any such defect, the Attorney General may elect to proceed under the defect
waiver provisions of G.L. c. 40, § 32. Under those provisions, the Attorney General is conditionally

authorized to waive any such defect.

Defect Determined in Notice of Planning Board Hearing
The Attorney General has determined that the planning board hearing notice relating to the above

Articles failed to comply with the notice requirements for such hearing established by G.L. c. 40A,
§ 5. Section S provides in part (with emphasis added):

No zoning...by-law or amendment thereto shall be adopted until after the planning board in
a...town has...held a public hearing thereon...at which interested persons shall be given an
opportunity to be heard.... Notice of the time and place of such hearing, of the subject matter.
sufficient for identification. and of the place where texts and maps thereof may be inspected
shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the...town once in each of two
successive weeks. the first publication to be not less than fourteen days before the day of said
hearing, and by posting such notice in a conspicuous place in the...town hall for a period of not
less than fourteen days before the day of said hearing. Notice of said hearing shall also be sent by
mail, postage prepaid to the department of housing and community development, the regional
planning agency, if any, and to the planning board of each abutting city and town...In cases
involving boundary, density or use changes within a district, notice shall be sent to any such
nonresident property owner who has filed such a request with the city or town clerk and whose
property lies in the district where the change is sought.

Based on the materials submitted to this Office, we have identified the following defect: the Planning
Board hearing notice was first published in the newspaper on August 24, 2023 for a September 6,
2023 hearing. This is only thirteen days before the hearing and not fourteen as required by G.L. c.
40A, § 5. For this reason, the 90-day period prescribed for the Attorney General’s review of Articles 5,
6,7, 8,9, 10 and 11 is suspended in accordance with G.L. c. 40, § 32.

Attorney General's Election to Proceed Under the Waiver Provisions of G.L.c.40, § 32
The Attorney General has elected to proceed under the limited defect waiver authority conferred by

G.L.c. 40, § 32.

Suspension of Review of Zoning By-Law Amendments
The 90-day period prescribed by law for the Attorney General's review of local by-laws is therefore

1
ATRUE COPY ATTEST

Town Clerk



suspended in accordance with the provisions of G.L. c. 40, § 32.

Posting and Publication of This Notice
The Town Clerk shall post a true copy of this Notice in a conspicuous place in the Wellfleet Town Hall

for a period of not less than 14 days and shall publish a copy once in a newspaper of general circulation
in the Town of Wellfleet.

Filing of Claim That Defect in Notice Was Misleading or Otherwise Prejudicial

Within 21 days of the date on which this Notice is published in a newspaper of general circulation in the
Town of Wellfleet, any resident of the Town of Wellfleet, or the owner of any real property in the Town
of Wellfleet or any other party entitled to notice of the planning board hearing may file with the Town
Clerk a written statement that the notice defect was misleading or otherwise prejudicial. The statement
must include the reasons supporting the claim that the defect in the Planning Board Notice was misleading
or otherwise prejudicial. This statement must be actually on file with the Town Clerk not later than 21
days from the date on which this Notice is published in the newspaper.

Town Clerk's Certification of Compliance with This Notice.
After the expiration of the 21-day period, the Town Clerk shall submit to the Attorney General a true copy

of this Notice with a certification of compliance with the publishing and posting requirements of the
preceding paragraph, and a certification that either (a) no claim was filed within the 21-day period, or (b)
one or more claims were filed within the 21-day period. The Town Clerk shall submit to the Attorney

General true copies of any such claim(s).

Resumption of Attorney General's Review.
Upon receipt of one original copy of this Notice with the Clerk's certification, the 90-day period provided

for the Attorney General's review under G.L. c. 40, § 32, shall resume. If no claim is made, the Attorney
General has the discretion to waive any such defect; if any claim is made, however, the Attorney General

may not waive any such defect.

Note: By not filing a claim under this provision, a person shall not be deprived of the right to assert
a claim of invalidity arising out of any possible defect in the procedure of adoption or amendment,

as provided in G.L. ¢. 40, § 32, and in G.L.c. 40A, §5.

Date: January 9, 2024

cc: Town Counsel Carolyn M. Murray



B8 | Provincetown Independent | Thursday, January 18, 2024

Lt g e

£ BrEaLS oo

e T v

Town of Trurc

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

NOTICE OF REMOTE
PUBLIC HEARINGS

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024
AT 5:30 PM :

2023-012/ZBA Robert J. Martin I and
100 Route 8.LLC for ‘propenty Jocated
at 100 Route 6 (Atlas Map 65, Parcel
12). Applicant appeals a Cease and
Desist Order issued by Building Com-
missioner on November 20, 2023, with
respect to property located in the Seg-
shore District.

Join Zoom:

nipshes)Zweh zoom us

183083031802

Moeeting ID: 880 9903 1802

Passcode: 158454

Dial in: +1-848-931-3860;
+1-305-224-1068

View on telsvision Channel 8'in Truro;
or on the Homepage website (www.
Yo~ gox ), select Truro TV Chan-
ne{ 8” button under “Helpful Links?, and
click on the green “Watch” bution in the
Upper right comer of the page,

Contact the "Planning Department
Administratar “at (S08) 214-0935 or
s s oomags. to provide writ-
ten comment via postal mail or omail,
and _for review of applications and
plans. -

Chris Lucy, Chair

Published: Provincétown Indepsndent,
January 11 & 18, 2024

Town of Wellfleet

OONSERVATION COMMISSION

Please take natice that the, Wellfissi: —

Consgsruatine

734C: Request for Determination of
Applicability to extend boundariss of

sheilfishing grant for the farming of |

quahogs and oysters

Business Mesting
Mall / Discussion
Mooting Minutes
January 17, 2024

Jurisdictional Opinions:

Chapnick, 57 Wigwam Street, Map
85, Parcel 168: Jurisdictional Opinion
fo remove a pile of brush, prune three
pitch pines to provide six fest of clear-
ance to house

Bublished; Provincetown independent

ATTORNEY GENERAL’S NOTICE
- Pursuant to G.L. c. 40, § 32

TOWN OF WELLFLEET —
CASE NO. 11177

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING OF
*  SEPTEMBER 18, 2023

ARTICLES #6, 8, 7, 8, 8, 10, AND 11

Attorney. General’s Limited
Authority 1o Waive Procedural
Defects in the Notlce of the
Planning Board Hearing -

Pursuant to the provislions of G.t.. ¢, 40,
§ 32, if the Attomey General finds there
to be any defect in the procedure of
adoption or amendment of any zoning
by-law relating to the form or content of
the notice of the Planning Board hear-
ing prescribed by G.L. &. 40A, § 5, or
to the manner or datss on which said
notice is mailed, posted or published as
required by that section, then instead
of disapproving the by-law or amend-

mant hirsannan of e

PUBLIC HEARING
PROPOSED SCHOOL BUDGET

In accordance with Chapter 71, Sec. 38N, of the
‘Massachusetts General Laws, the Truro School Committee
will hold a Public Hearing on the FY 2025 Proposed School
Budget in a hybrid meeting on January 26, 2024 at 4:30 p.m,
at Triro Central School. A link to the Public Hearing hybrid
mesting can be found .on the Truro Central School website
Www.truromass.arg, A copy of the proposed School Budget for
Public Examination is available on the Truro: Central School
website wiw.ruromass.org and for inspection in the office at
the Truro Central School, Trurc, MA.

Published in tha Provincsfowri Indapandent, Thursday, January 18, 2024
and Thursday, January 25, 2024

Defect Determined in Notice of
Planning Board Hearing

The Atiomey General has determined
that the planning board hearng noti
relating to the above Articles falled 16
comply with the notice requirements
for such hearing established by G,
C. 40A, § 5. Ssction 5 provides in part
(with emphasis added):

No zoning...by-law or amendment
thereto shall be adopted untl! after the,
Planning board in a...town has...heid
a public hearing thereon...at. which
interested persons shall be given an.
opportunity 1o be heard.... Notice of

ofs i 4

the time and §

ina ipape
general circulation in the, town once
in each,of two sis ive the
first_publication to be not less than
‘qurteen days before the dav of sal
hearing, and by posting&uck fidtice in
a conspicuous-place in the...town hall
for a pariod of not less than fourteen
days before the day of said hearing.
Notice of said hearing shall aiso be
sent by ‘mall, postage prepaid to the
department of housing and commu-
nity development, the regional plan-
ning agency, if any, and to the plan-
ning board of each abutting city and
town...In cases involving boundary,
density or use changes within a dis-
trict, notice shall be sent to any such
nonresident property owner who has
filed such a request with the city or
town clerk and whose property lies
In the district where the change is
-sought.

Based on-the materials submitted to
this Office. we hava ifdniifiad tha fml



NOTICE OF REMOTE
PUBLIC HEARINGS

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2024
AT 5:30 PM

2023-012/ZBA Robert J. Martin I and
100 Route 8.LLC for property located
at 100 Route 8 (Atlas Map 55, Parce}
12). Applicant appeals a Cease and
‘Desist Order issued by Building Com-
missioner on November 28, 2023, with

" respect to property focated in the Sea-

shore District.

Join Zoom:
mps.lmsozwebmnm

/BB099031902
Mesting ID: 880 8903 1802

Passcode: 158454
Dial in: +1-846-931-3860;
+1-305-224-1968

View on television Channel 8 in Truro;
or on the Homepage website (www.

-{Eno<Tit.gdr ), select “Truro TV Chan-

nel 8" button under “Helpful Links", and
click-on the green “Watch” button in the
upper right comer of the page.

Contact the Planning Deparment
Administrator “at (508) 214-0835 or
esyndy@owe-me.ga to provide writ-
ten comment via postal mail or email,
and for review of applications and
plans. 3

Chrls Luey, Chair

Published: Provincetown independent,
January 11.6 18, 2024

Town of Wellfleet

CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Please take natice that the Wellfieet ——

Consarvatis= =

Kol vy

%JWW
od .

QAJ‘U-‘Q

CCTILLI AL

School

734C: Request for Determination of
Applicability o extend boundaries of
shelifishing grant for the farming of
quahogs and oysters

Business Mesting
Mall / Discusslon
Meeting Minutes
January 17, 2024

Jurisdictional Opinlons:

Chapnick, 67 Wigwam Strest, Map
35, Parcel 158: Jurisdictional Opinion
to remove 4 pile of brush, prune three
pitch pines to provide six feet of clsar-
ance to house

Bniishad: Provincetown Independen?

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S NOTICE
. Pursuantto G.L. c. 40, § 32

TOWN OF WELLFLEET —
CASE NO. 11177

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING OF
SEPTEMBER 18, 2023

ARTICLES #5, 6, 7,8, 9, 10, AND 11

Attorney General's Limited
Authority to Walve Procedural
Defects in the Notice of the
Planning Board Hearing

Pursuant to the provisions of G.L. €. 40,
§ 32, if the Attorney General finds there
to be any defect in the procedure of
adoption or amendment of any zoning
by-law relating to the form or content of
the notice of the Planning Board hear-
ing prescribed by G.L. €. 40A, § 6, or
to the manner or dates on which said
notice is mailed, posted or published as
required by that section, then instead
of disapproving the by-law or amend-
ment by reason of any such defect, the
Attorney General may elect to proceed
under the defect waiver provisions of
G.L. c. 40, § 32. Under those provi-
sions, the Attorney General is condi-
tionally authorized to waive any such
defect.

PUBLIC HEARING
PROPOSED SCHOOL BUDGET

In accordance with Chapter 71, Sec. 38N, of the
Massachusetts General Laws, the Truro School Committee
will hold a Public Hearing on the FY 2025 Proposed School
Budget in a hybrid meeting on January 25, 2024 at 4:30 p.m.
at Truro Central School. A link to the Public Hearing hybrid
meeting can be found on the Truro Central Schaol website
www_truromass.arg. A copy of the proposed School Budget for
Public Examination is available on the Truro Central School
website »aw.nuromass.org and for inspection in the office at
the Trure Central School, Truro, MA.

Published in the Provincetown Indspendent, Thursday, January 18, 2024
and Thursday, January 25, 2024

. J

Defect Determinad in Notice of
Planning Board Hearing

The Attomey General has determined
that the planning board hearing snotice
relating to the above Articles failed to
comply with the notice reguirements
for such hearing established by G.L:
c: 40A, § 5. Ssction 5 prowdes in parl
{with empha.sls addad) :

No zoning...bysaw or amendment
thereto shall be adopted until after tha
planning board in a...town has...held
a public hearing thereon...at. which
interested persons shall be given an
opportunity to be heard.... Notice of
the i and‘ co of hearing,
the subi atter, s tfor iden-.
Mmm_th_emm__mm
and maps thereof may be inspected.

shall be published in a newspaper of:
general clreutation in the,..town onoe-
In each of two successive weeks, the.
MGMD_DJQQMJM
fourteen da [

hearing, and by posﬁngsuch ‘dtics in’
a conspicuous-placs In the...town hall
for a period of not less than fourteen
days before the day of said hearing..
Notice of said hearing shall also bs
sent by -mail, postage prepaid to the
department of housing and commu-
nity development, the regional plan-
ning agency, if any, and to the plan-
ning board of each abutting city and
town...In cases involving boundary,
density or use changes within & dis-
trict, notice shall be sent to any such
nonrasident property owner who has
filed such a request with the city or
town clerk and whoss property lies
In the district where the change is
-sought.

Based on-the materials submitted to
this Office, we have identified the fol-
lowing defect: the Planning Board
hearing notice was first published in
the newspaper on August 24, 2023 for
a September 6, 2023 hearing. This is
only thiteen days before the hearing
and not fourteen as required by G.L.
c. 40A, § b. For this reason, the 80-
day period prescribed for the Attormey
General's review of Articles 5,6, 7, 8, 9

3




277124, 11:48 AM masspublicnotices.org/(S{rfy3xufndoeritpgiaeugine))/Detai IsPrint.aspx?SID=rfy3xufndoer1ipgiaeugine&ID=553145
Provincetown Independent

ATRUE COPY ATTEST
Publication Name: ernonntfn WA CO’KM

Provincetown Independent

Town Clerk
Publication URL: WELLFLEET
Publication City and State:
Provincetown, MA
Publication County:
Barnstable

Notice Popular Keyword Category:
Notice Keywords:

Notice Authentication Number:
202402071048458495421
2204992356 ’

Notice URL:
provincetownindependent.org/classiﬁeds/legal—noticeslwellﬂeet—legal—notices/2024/01/17/wellﬂeet-]egal-notices—Gll

Back

Notice Publish Date:
Thursday, January 18, 2024

Notice Content

Attorney General's Notice

Pursuant to G.L. c. 40, § 32

Town of Wellfleet — Case No. 11177

Special Town Meeting of September 18, 2023

Articles # 5, 6,7, 8,9, 10, and 11

Attorney General's Limited Authority to Walve Procedural Defects in the Notice of the Planning Board Hearing

Pursuant to the provisions of G.L. c. 40, § 32, if the Attorney General finds there to be any defect in the procedure of adoption or amendment
of any zoning by-law relating to the form or content of the notice of the Planning Board hearing prescribed by G.L. ¢. 40A, § 5, or to the
manner or dates on which said notice is mailed, posted or published as required by that section, then instead of disapproving the by-law or
amendment by reason of any such defect, the Attorney General may elect to proceed under the defect waiver provisions of G.L. c. 40, § 32.

Under those provisions, the Attarney General is conditionally authorized to waive any such defect.

Defect Determined in Notice of Planning Board Hearing

The Attorney General has determined that the planning board hearing notice relating to the above Articles failed to comply with the notice
requirements for such hearing established by G.L. c. 40A, § 5. Section 5 provides In part (with emphasis added):

No zoning...by-law or amendment thereto shail be adopted until after the planning board in a...town has...held a public hearing thereon...at
which interested persons shall be given an opportunity to be heard.... Notice of the time and place of such hearing, of the subject matter,

httns-/hnww maggm.hlicnoﬁces.omlls{rfv3xufn4oer1tnoiaeualneWDetaiIsPrInt.asnx?SlD=rfv3xufn4oer1 toaiaeugine&ID=553145 12



2/7/24, 11:48 AM masspublicnotices.org/(S(rfy3xufndoer1tpgiacugine))/DetailsPrint.aspx?SID=rfy3xufn4oer ttpgiaeugine&lD=553145

sufficient for identification, and of the place where texts and maps thereof may be inspected shall be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the...town once in each of two successive weeks, the first publication to be not less than fourteen days before the day of said
hearing, and by posting such notice in a conspicuous place in the..town hall for a period of not less than fourteen days before the day of said
hearing. Notice of said hearing shall also be sent by mail, postage prepaid to the department of housing and community development, the
regional planning agency, If any, and to the planning board of each abutting city and town...In cases involving boundary, density or use
changes within a district, notice shall be sent to any such nonresident property owner who has filed such a request with the city or town clerk
and whose property lies in the district where the change is sought,

Based on the materials submitted to this Office, we have identified the following defect: the Planning Board hearing notice was first published
in the newspaper on August 24, 2023 for a September &, 2023 hearing. This is only thirteen days before the hearing and not fourteen as

required by G.L. c. 40A, § 5. For this reason, the 90-day period prescribed for the Attorney General's review of Articles 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and
11 is suspended in accordance with G.L. c. 40, § 32.

Attorney General's Election to Proceed Under the Waiver Provisions of G.L. c. 40, § 32
The Attorney General has elected to proceed under the limited defect walver authority conferred by G.L. c. 40, § 32.
Suspension of Review of Zoning By-Law Amendments

The 90-day period prescribed by law for the Attorney General's review of local by-laws is therefore suspended in accordance with the
provisions of G.L. c. 40, § 32.

Posting and Publication of This Notice

The Town Clerk shall post a true copy of this Notice in a conspicuous place in the Wellfleet Town Hall for a perlod of not less than 14 days and
shall publish a copy once in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town of Wellfieet.

Filing of Claim That Defect in Notice Was Misleading or Otherwise Prejudicial

Within 21 days of the date on which this Notice is published in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town of Wellfieet, any resident of the
Town of Wellfleet, or the owner of any real property in the Town of Wellfleet or any other party entitled to notice of the planning board
hearing may file with the Town Clerk a written statement that the notice defect was misleading or otherwise prejudicial. The statement must

include the reasons supporting the claim that the defect in the Planning Board Notice was misleading or otherwise prejudicial. This statement
must be actually on file with the Town Clerk not later than 21 days from the date on which this Notice is published in the newspaper.

Town Clerk’s Certification of Compliance with This Notice
After the expiration of the 21-day period, the Town Clerk shall submit to the Attorney General a true copy of this Notice with a certification of
compliance with the publishing and posting requirements of the preceding paragraph, and a certification that either {a) no claim was filed

within the 21-day period, or (b) one or more claims were filed within the 21-day perlod, The Town Clerk shall submit to the Attorney General
true copies of any such claim(s).

Resumption of Attomey General's Review
Upon receipt of one original copy of this Notice with the Clerk’s certification, the 90-day period provided for the Attorney General's review
under G.L. c. 40, § 32, shall resume. If no claim is made, the Attorney General has the discretion to waive any such defect; if any claim is

made, however, the Attorney General may not waive any such defect,

Note: By not filing a clalm under this provision, a person shall not be deprived of the right to assert a claim of invalidity arising out of any
possible defect in the procedure of adoption or amendment, as provided in G.L. ¢. 40, § 32, and in G.L. c. 40A, § 5.

Date: January 9, 2024
cc: Town Counsel Carolyn M. Murray

Published: Provincetown Independent, January 18, 2024

Back

https:/iwww.masspublicnotices.org/{S(rfy3xufndoeritpgiaeugline))/DetailsPrint.aspx?SID=rfy3xufn4oer 1tpgiaeugine&ID=553145 2/2



TOWN OF WELLFLEET —
CASE NO. 11177

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING OF
SEPTEMBER 18, 2023

ARTICLES #5, 6,7, 8,9, 10, AND 11

Attorney General’s Limited Authority
10 Waive Procedural Defects in the
Notice of the Planning Board Hearing

Pursuant to the provisions of G.L. ¢. 40,
§ 32, if the Attorney General finds there
to be any defect in the procedure of
adoption or amendment of any zoning
by-law relating to the form or content of
the notice of the Planning Board hearing
prescribed by G.L. c. 40A, § 5, or to the
manner or dates on which said notice is
mailed, posted or published as required
by that section, then instead of disap-
proving the by-law or amendment by
reason of any such defect, the Attorney
General may elect to proceed under the
defect waiver provisions of G.L. c. 40,
§ 32. Under those provisions, the Attor-
ney General is conditionally authorized
to waive any such defect.

Defect Determined in Notice of
Planning Board Hearing

The Attorney General has determined
that the planning board hearing notice
relating to the above Articles failed to
comply with the notice requirements for
such hearing established by G.L. c. 40A,
§ 5. Section 5 provides in part (with em-
phasis added):

No zoning...by-law or amendment
thereto shall be adopted until after the
planning board in a...town has...held
a public hearing thereon...at which
interested persons shall be given an
opportunity to be heard.... Notice of

the time and place of such hearing, of
the subiect matter, sufficient for identi-
fication, and of the place where texts
and maps thereof may be inspected

shall be published in a newspaper of
general circulation in the...town once

in each of two successive weeks, the
first publication to_be not less than
fourteen_days before the day of said
hearing, and by posting such notice in
a conspicuous place in the...town hall
for a period of not less than fourteen

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S NOTICE
Pursuant to G.L. ¢. 40, § 32
days before the day of said hearing.
Notice of said hearing shall also be
sent by mail, postage prepaid to the
department of housing and communi-
ty development, the regional planning
agency, if any, and to the planning
board of each abutting city and town...
in cases involving boundary, density
or use changes within a district, notice
shall be sent to any such nonresident
property owner who has filed such
a request with the city or town clerk
and whose property lies in the district

where the change is sought.

Based on the materials submitted to this
Office, we have identified the following
defect: the Planning Board hearing no-
tice was first published in the newspaper
on August 24, 2023 for a September 6,
2023 hearing. This is only thirteen days
before the hearing and not fourteen as
required by G.L. c. 40A, § 5. For this
reason, the 90-day period prescribed for
the Attorney General’s review of Articles
5, 8,7, 8, 9, 10 and 11 is suspended in
accordance with G.L. c. 40, § 32.

Attorney General's Election to
Proceed Under the Waiver Provisions
of G.L. c. 40, § 32

The Attorney General has elected to
proceed under the limited defect waiver
authority conferred by G.L. ¢. 40, § 32.

Suspension of Review of Zoning
By-Law Amendments

The 90-day period prescribed by law for
the Attorney General’s review of local
by-laws is therefore suspended in accor-
dance with the provisions of G.L. c. 40,
§ 32.

Posting and Publication of

This Notice

The Town Clerk shall post a true copy
of this Notice in a conspicutous place in
the Wellfleet Town Hall for a period of
not less than 14 days and shall publish
a copy once in a newspaper of general
circulation in the Town of Wellfieet.

Filing of Claim That Defect in Notice
Was Misleading or Otherwise
Prejudicial

Within 21 days of the date on which this
Notice is published in a newspaper of

general circulation in the Town of Well-
fleet, any resident of the Town of Well-
fleet, or the owner of any real property in
the Town of Wellfieet or any other party
entitled to notice of the planning board
hearing may file with the Town Clerk a
written statement that the notice defect
was misleading or otherwise prejudicial.
The statement must include the reasons
supporting the claim that the defect in
the Planning Board Notice was mislead-
ing or otherwise prejudicial. This state-
ment must be actually on file with the
Town Clerk not later than 21 days from
the date on which this Notice is pub-
lished in the newspaper.

Town Clerk’s Certification of
Compliance with This Notice

After the expiration of the 21-day period,
the Town Clerk shall submit to the Attor-
ney General a true copy of this Notice
with a certification of compliance with the
publishing and posting requirements of
the preceding paragraph, and a certifi-
cation that either (2) no claim was filed
within the 21-day period, or (b) one or
more claims were filed within the 21-day
period. The Town Clerk shall submit to
the Attorney General true copies of any
such claim{s).

Resumption of Attorney General's
Review

Upon receipt of one original copy of this
Notice with the Clerk's certification, the
90-day period provided for the Attorney
General's review under G.L. ¢. 40, § 32,
shall resume. If no claim is made, the
Attorney General has the discretion to
waive any such defect; if any claim is
made, however, the Attorney General
may not waive any such defect.

Note: By not filing a claim under this
provision, a person shall not be de-
prived of the right to assert a claim of
invalidity arising out of any possible
defect in the procedure of adoption or
amendment, as provided in G.L. c. 40,
§ 32, and in G.L.c. 40A, § 5.

Date: January 9, 2024

cc: Town Counsei Carolyn M. Murray

Published: Provincetown Independent,
January 18, 2024



ATRUE COPY ATTEST

Town Clerk
WELLFLEET



{ .-
February 6, 2024 (

Attorney General Andrea Joy Campbell i e
Municipal Law Unit

10 Mechanic Street

Suite 301 Worcester, MA 01608

Re: Case # 11177
Dear Attorney General Campbell:

As someone who is very involved with Wellfleet town proceedings, | can attest that having more time,
even one more day, at the very least, would have allowed me to try to comprehend the seven very
complex zoning amendments being proposed. If | had had more time, | would have attended and could
have informed and encouraged others to attend this very important Planning Board hearing.

There was a lot going on at the time. Citizens that typically would have attended the public hearing were
engaged in a months-iong battle with the selectboard over a mitigation plan that included perpetual
USACE involvement and a separate attempt by one Selectboard member to corporatize our shelifish
grants. The selectboard did not want participation at the hearing for their articles, never mentioning the
planning board hearing at their meetings.

Gerry Parent, the Chair of the Planning Board, declared at the August 23 Planning Board meeting, “Town
Counsel is there, remember, Town Counsel is representing the Selectboard in zoning bylaws in this
issue. She's not representing the Planning Board ‘cause we didn't draw these articles. She’s being
instructed to review them by the Selectboard...What you've got to be prepared for is you have got to ask
specific, specific, in-depth questions. You can ask her to explain it, first,...but that’s the reason | tried to
get this to you as soon as early as possible (the articles in their final form) because | just found
that one paragraph after reading this thing | don’t know how many different times...it's upto us as
the Planning Board or us to ask some questions, like we would ask of each other, when we were doing
the zoning bylaws to vent (sic) it, be devil’s advocate, what would happen if they did this or that, what's
the end result ...she will answer those questions honestly but we have to ask the questions. | don't think
she’s going to go out on a limb and volunteer information.” Member Picard interjects “That's not her job,
her job is to protect the people who submitted this.” And Parent agreed “Yes....Alfred (Picard) is good at
this, he'll ask serious questions and | will too, but the more time you have to read it, and then go back
to our zoning bylaw and see if there’s any conflict. And | went back to our zoning bylaw with the
inclusionary and it’s, it's...(trailing)..well, that’s the situation on this...hopefully there will be a good
turnout.”

This process was clearly an attempt by our inept and unresponsive Selectboard to push through their own
articles with as little public input as possible, a worrying trend. The Selectboard printed and mailed the
Warrant prior to the planning board hearing. Disturbingly, Parent explained and observed, “...Once it's
advertised...once it hits the paper tonight or tomorrow, for the first advertising, these zoning bylaws are in
place. They become effective. Regardless of what we recommend to Town Meeting on the 6™, they are
still effective. They will remain in effect until Town Meeting either votes them up or votes them down. If
they vote them down, we go back to the old zoning, if they vote them up, they stay in place, has to go to
the Attorney General’s office, if they pass them, then they stay in place. That's why | said ‘the Planning
Board in the past, would never, whether | was Chair or whether Denny was chalr or Janet was
chair, we would never attempt to put seven articles on a public hearing on one night but because
they’re pushing this to get a quorum at Town Meeting because there’s not enough on the spring (sic)
meeting to people there, they feel, they put it off to that set so they’re putting the pressure on us,
regardiess of whether or not they say that we've had it for a long period of time, I'm not even getting into
that discussion,...”



On September 6, the public hearing was held at 5:30pm rather than the usual 7:00pm. It was the
Wednesday after the long Labor Day weekend that started at Town Hall at noon on Friday. In attendance
were just one former Planning Board member who was there for two-thirds of the meeting, and one
person listening on Zoom who never spoke. Chair Parent had indicated twice, on July 23 and again on
August 23, that it was quite likely this hearing would take two days and continued 1o September 13. That
did not happen. In the hearing on the 6th, Parent asks “who does this apply to...1 don’t know...it's not
specific...and what's the cost (buy-out equation)...and what's ‘affordable™ and how he himself was
cramming up until that morning when he had re-read the inclusionary bylaw again, after having done so
dozens of times, and was still confused. Town Counsel also admitted she did not understand the rationale
behind the equation.

While | strongly believe that all seven articles should be thrown out and redone for deliberate lack of
proper notice, a number of the articles affect me more than others. Specifically, Article #6 (Cottage
Colonies) directly affects me financially. | own a small, antique circa 1907, 710 square foot cottage which
is pre-existing non-conforming but not in a “cottage colony”. This zoning amendment now allows small
cottages in coitage colonies to expand to 550 square feet, by right (which the Chair himself admits he
missed), without needing to go before ZBA for a special permit. Murray concluded, “That would just be a
building permit, for expanded use.” The Planning Board believes this would have little or no effect on the
attempt to create “affordable” housing but might instead spur owners to tear down the existing structures
and rebuild them to the maximum size allowed and resell them at market rate. Article #6 affects my
property’s value as there will be an increase in inventory of this size house because of these rebuilds
expanding to 550-800 square feet. During the hearing, Planning Board member David Fox asked how
many cotiage colonies (“master special permits”) there are so that he could get a sense of scale, so he
could understand how big an issue this is, but Town Counsel Murray did not know, nor answer that
question. Had there been a full minimum 14 days of notice, | would have been there and insisted that she
answer that important and relevant question or reveal she did not know.

The entire town, including myself, is particularly harmed by Article #5 (Inclusionary Zoning). This bylaw is
incredibly complicated and convoluted to the point that no town officials including the Selectboard, who
wrote and sponsored it, or even Town Counsel profess to understand it. Article #5 will effectively “slow
down or freeze” development in the town until a developer is willing to legally challenge it. This means no
building for a town that is in desperate need of housing.

Similarly, everyone is harmed by Article #8, which prevents tree cutting in a zone where many
homeowners are in need of new innovative septic systems. Article #8 prevents homeowners from cutting
trees on their property in & zoning district that is mostly overgrown National Park with zero forestry
management. The town is in imminent danger of wildfire.

Unfortunately, the Attorney General’s office does not look at towns comprehensively. If it did, it would
realize that there are a lot of problems in Wellfleet. We've had DOR and DLS here for two years fo try to
sort out of finances and have had five Town Administrators in five years and much staff turnover. | have
taken precious time to write numerous letters to various departments in the Attorney General’s office and
issues either fall through the cracks between jurisdictions of your different departments or on the rare
occasion the AG actually sides with the People, she never goes as far as to characterize these actions as
intentional or a pattern. Our inept, unresponsive Selectboard is making very bad, hasty decisions which
will affect the town for the rest of my lifetime. | am harassed by Town Administration and Town staff and
rarely allowed to speak. Since Town staff complained, the People are only allowed to speak during Public
Comment at the beginning of a meeting and not during the meeting when discussing policy in detail.

./



Quite simply, this was a rush job by the Selectboard on not one, but SEVEN zoning amendments, and
Carolyn Murray failed to provide proper Planning Board hearing notice. It's ironic that Town Counsel
recently wrote me a letter citing in its defense that it had been 31 days, not 30, to file a complaint (see
attached letters). What a difference a day makes.

| urge the Office of the Attorney General to decline to waive the notice defects and disapprove Wellfleet
Articles 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11 but especially Articles 5, 6 and 8.

\ ;

Sircerely, &l

/ 3 ‘( 71/ / f f’ / /

N | V YA AA 2

\ f lJ‘ }L/'.)'J‘ L/’I-v/‘l\-'; v'k)- [‘/ L_—') \\
\

Jude Ahern

PO Box 394

South Wellfleet, MA 02663
(917) 488-1513
jude@judeahern.com

Attachments:

Wellfleet Town Counsel Carolyn Murray letter to Attorney General Division of Open Government
Attorney General Division of Open Government letter to Ahern



101 Arch Street, Boston, MA 02110
- i Tel: 617.556.0007 | Fax: 617.654.1735
The Leacer in Putblic Sector Laws worwk-plaw.com

June 14, 2023 Carolyn M. Murray

cmurray@k-plaw.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY (o] ; )

Carrie Benedon, Esq.

Director, Division of Open Government
Office of Attorney General

One Ashburton Place

Boston, MA 02108

Re: Town of Wellfleet — Select Board
Open Meeting Law Complaint from Jude Ahern dated June 2.2023

Dear Ms. Benedon:

Please be advised that this firm serves as Town Counsel to the Town of Wellfleet (the “Town™).
The Town’s Selectboard (“Board”) is in receipt of an Open Meeting Law Complaint (the “Complaint™)
filed by Ms. Jude Ahern (the “Complainant”), dated June 2, 2023, which was received by the Town
that same day. The Complaint alleges that the Board violated the Open Meeting Law by listing an
incorrect statutory reference on a public hearing advertisement relative to a dredging mitigation plan
and by not bringing that plan before the Annual Town Meeting for approval. A copy of the Complaint
is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

On June 20, 2023, the Board met in open session at a properly posted meeting to discuss the
Complaint and consider its response. The Board has carefully reviewed the allegations contained in
the Complaint and, following such discussion, has authorized this response on its behalf,, in accordance
with G.L. ¢.30A, §23 and 940 CMR 29.05(5), which is based upon information provided by the Town.

DISCUSSTION

The Complaint is not ripe for review by the Division of Open Government because 1) the
Complaint was not submitted within the statutory thirty (30) day timeframe and 2) the Complaint does
not allege violations of the Open Meeting Law.

L The Compliint was untimely filed.

This Complaint is not ripe for review by the Attorney General because it was not properly filed
in accordance with the Open Mecting Law. Complaints alleging violations of the Open Meeting Law
must be filed, within thirty (30) days of the date of the alleged violation, with the body alleged to have
wviolated the law. G.L. ¢.30A, §23(b). The Complaint related to the May 2, 2023 Board meeting and
therefere, pursuant to §23(b), it was required to be filed by June 1, 2023. Howéver, the Complaint
was dated and filed on June 2, 2023  thirty-one (31) days following the meeting ar issue and after the

KP Law, P.C. | Boston » Hyannis » Lenox « Northampton - Worcester



J SN a1

Carrie Benedon, Esq.

Director, Division of Open Government
June 14, 2023

Page 2

sintatony-deadline-hadeclspsed: The Open Meeting Law complaint process is intended to enable
communities that have violated the Law to review the matter and take corrective action, if appropriate.
Becanse the complaint was not propesly-filed, the Board respectfully submits. that the Division of Open
Govemment must decline tevied. St OML Declination 2-20-18 (Kingstoii Public Bodies); see alsg
OML. Declination 8-10-16 (Menden Board of Selectmen).

IL The Complaint does not allege violation of the Open Meeting Law.

Even if the Complaint was timely filed, however, the Complaint is not ripe for review by the
Division of Open Government because the allegations contained therein do not implicate provisions
of the Open Meeting Law. The provisions of G.L. ¢.30A, §23 state, in pertinent part, “Upon the receipt
of a complaint by any person, the attorney general shall determine, in a timely manner, whether there
has been a violation of the open meetiny law” (emphasis added). Absent a showing or claim that the
Open Meeting Law has been violated, the Division of Open Govermnment is not empowered to review
the Complaint. The Division of Open Government generally declines to review allegations that do
not implicate the Open Meeting Law. See OML Declination January 25, 2016 (Nahant); OML
Declination April 8, 2022 (Savoy).

Here, the Complaint alleges that the Board erred in listing a public hearing for the dredging
mitigation plan as being held pursuant to G.L. ¢.138 when the proper statutory reference was G.L.
¢.130. Ex. 1, at 2. The Complaint further alleges that such plan should go before the Annual Town
Meeting as “a change in use of land.” Id. Such allegations are wholly unrelated to and would not be
constitute violations of the Open Meeting Law. First, the Town agrees that listing the dredging public
hearing as being held pursuant to G.L. c.138 in the public hearing notice in The Provincetown
Independent was in error. See Ex. 1, at 3—4. While G.L. c.138 liquor license hearings were being held
during the same public hearing as the dredging mitigation plan, the proper statutory reference for the
dredging mitigation plan is G.L. ¢.130. However, this minor administrative error was not replicated
on the posted agenda, which is what the Open Meeting Law regulates. Ex. 1, at 6. Second, whether
a particular proposal implicates other statutory provisions is outside of the scope of the Open Meeting
Law. While the Town does not believe the proposed dredging mitigation plan is a change in use of
land that need be presented to Town Mecting, whether Town Meeting should be involved in a board
or committee decision is not germane to the Open Meeting Law.

The Complainant’s allegations plainly do not involve the Open Meeting Law, and there is no
suggestion in the Complaint that any provision of the Open Meeting Law was violated by the Board.
Rather, the Open Meeting Law requires that boards and committees conduct their business in a public
and accessible manner. Here, the business of the board was properly conducted in compliance with
the Open Meeting Law. Whether the Board acted in the manner desired by the Complainant with
respect to the dredging mitigation plan is not a matter relevant to Open Meeting Law compliance and
therefore is not subject to review by the Division of Open Government.



i
nemd W

Carrie Benedon, Esq.
Director, Division of Open Government
June 14, 2023

Page 3
CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, the Board respectfully submits that there has been no violation of the
Open Meeting Law and as such, the Board considers this matter resolved.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require additional information.

Very truly yours,

Carolyn M. Murray

CMM/mad

Enc.

cc:  Jude Ahemn (by e-mail only to aj I )
Select Board

867603/WELL/0178



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
ONE ASHBURTON PLACE
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108

AnDREA Joy CAMPBELL (617) 727-2200
ATTORNEY GENERAL ‘ WWW.mass.gov/ago

November 27, 2023

VIA EMAIL ONLY

Judith Ahern
jude@judeahern.com

RE: Open Meeting Law Complaint
Dear Judith Ahern:

This office received a complaint from you on July 13, 2023, alleging that the Wellfleet
Selectboard (the “Board”), the Wellfleet Dredging Task Force (the “Task Force™), and the
Wellfleet Shellfish Department?® violated the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 304, §§ 18-25. The
complaint was originally filed with the Board on June 2, and the Board responded, through
counsel, by letter dated June 22.

Although the complaint lists the violation date as May 2, we understand the complaint to
relate to meetings held on May 2, 23, and 30. The complaint relates to a dredging mitigation plan
and alleges that 1) the notice for a public hearing held on May 2 was insufficient, including by
citing to the wrong law as requiring the public hearing; and 2) that on notices for Board meetings
held on May 23 and 30 discussion of the dredging mitigation plan was not listed as a
continuation of the May 2 public hearing but rather as regular business. The complaint also
alleges that the Town has refused to answer the Complainant’s questions about whether a public
hearing was required for the dredging mitigation plan, and if so, what law required a public '
hearing. For the following reasons, we decline to review this complaint.’

1 All dates are in 2023 unless otherwise stated.

2 The Open Meeting Law applies only to public bodies and individuals serving as public body members, not to
municipal departments and agencies. See OML Declination 3-26-2021 (City of Boston). Therefore, we decline to
review the allegation that the Wellfleet Shellfish Department violated the Open Meeting Law.

3 To the extent the request for further review raises allegations about the Board’s June 20 meeting, we decline to
review these allegations. As the Complainant is aware, the Division will not review allegations that were not raised
in an original complaint filed with the public body. See OML 2018-89, n. 2; OML 2020-31,n. 4.

2. 7/



With respect to the allegations regarding notice for a public hearing held on May 2, the
complaint is both untimely and does not raise allegations of violations of the Open Meeting Law.
The Open Meeting Law requires that complaints be filed with the public body within 30 days of
the alleged violation. G.L. c. 304, § 23(b); 940 CMR 29.05(4). If the alleged violation could not
have been known at the time it occurred, then the complaint must be filed with the public body
within 30 days of the date on which the alleged violation could reasonably have been discovered.
940 CMR 29.05(4). Alleged violations that take place during an open session can reasonably be
discovered at the time they occur. See OML 2012-52.* Because the May 2 meeting occurred in
open session any allegation about the sufficiency of the notice for that meeting should have been
filed with the Board within 30 days of the meeting. Yonr.complaint-was filed 31 daysafter the
mesting; thus, we find the complaint was untimely and decline to review it. Strict enforcement of
filing deadlines may sometimes produce harsh results, but, as the United States Supreme Court

has said:

The notion that a filing deadline can be complied with by filing sometime after the
deadline falls due is, to say the least, a surprising notion, and it is a notion without
limiting principle. If 1=84y lare Blngs are acceptable; 10=day late filings might be
eguslly.acceptableyand so on in a cascade of exceptions that would engulf the rule
erected by the filing deadline; yet regardless of where the cutoff line is set, some
individuals will always fall just on the other side of it. Filing deadlines, like statutes
of limitations, necessarily operate harshly and arbitrarily with respect to individuals
who fall just on the other side of them, but if the.concept-of a.filing.deadline.is-to
have anv content, the deadline faust be enforced, “Any less rigid standard would
risk.encouraging a-lax attitude toward filing dates,” United States v. Boyle, 469
U.S. [241] at 249 [1985]. Avfiling-deadline cannot becomplied with; substantially
or ntherwise, by filing late—even by one-day.

U.S. v. Locke, 471 U.S. 84, 100-101 (1985). See also, OML Declination 4-30-2013 (Cape &
Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.).

Regardless, even if the complaint had been timely filed with respect to the May 2
meeting, we would still decline to review it. The Division of Open Government’s statutory
authority concerns compliance with the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §§ 18-25. Here, the
complaint alleges that the notice for a public hearing held on May 2 was insufficient, including
by citing to the wrong law as requiring the public hearing. The:Open Meeting Law does not
govern the requirements for providing notice of apublic hearing; therefore, we decline to review
this allegation. See OML 2014-31; OML Declination 6-25-2018 (Rowley Planning Board); OML
Declination 1-29-2015 (Holbrook Planning Board). Likewise; we decline to review the allegation
that discussiom of the dredgingmiitigation plan on May 23 and 30 should have been noticed as &/
continuation of the public hearing held.on May 2. Fimally, we offer noropinionon whether the
Roard was required to hold # public hearing related to the dredging mitigation plan.

4 All previous determinations issued by the Division can be found on the Attorney General’s website:

hn_gs:/m.mass.gov/the-ogen—meeting—law.
2



For the above reasons, we decline to review your complaint. We now consider this matter
closed. Please feel free to contact the Division at (617) 963-2540 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

7 "

{é’ P74 P -

Elizabeth Carnes Flynn
Assistant Attorney General
Division of Open Government

cc:  Carolyn M. Murray, Esq., KP Law (via email: cnurray@k-plaw.com)
Wellfleet Selectboard (via e-mail: BOS@wellfleet-ma.gov)
Wellfleet Town Clerk (via e-mail: Townclerk@wellfleet-ma.gov)



Letter of Claim Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 40, § 32
Attorney General’s Case #11177, Wellfleet

Kevin M. Sexton

PO Box 237

420 Lecount Hollow Road

South Wellfleet, MA 02663 o
{508) 246-0049 ?\C/
sexton_kevin@hotmail.com ( ' /,.‘
February 5, 2024

Attorney General Andrea Joy Campbel!
Municipal Law Unit

10 Mechanic Street

Suite 301 Worcester, MA 01608

Dear Attorney General Campbell,

My family owns a number of parcels of land in Wellfleet, both improved and
unimproved, that are directly affected by several of the seven zoning articles passed at
Wellfleet’s Special Town Meeting on September 18, 2023. The Planning Board'’s notice defect
was misleading or otherwise prejudicial.

The period of notice, less than the minimum required by statute, for the planning
board’s hearing was not enough time for me to weigh the effect of the proposed bylaw changes
on my properties. The fact that the notice period encompassed the Labor Day holiday weekend
magnified the effect of subminimum notice. Similarly, the fact that seven complicated zoning
articles were scheduled for the single hearing made a full statutory notice period the absolute
minimum necessary for me and other affected members of the public to assess the implications
of each article and participate in the public hearing process. For instance, at the time the notice
was published, as trustee, | was a party to litigation centering on the Welifleet Zoning Board’s
interpretation of the word “timber”. The effect of a zoning article (Article 8) defining that word
in a way that neither party is arguing in Land Court is something that required a minimum of
fourteen days to investigate. |simply did not have the opportunity to fully measure the effects
on my property or obtain legal advice and so | was unable to attend the hearing informed and
be heard. Under a full period of notice, | would have attended and participated.

My inability to participate in the public process was prejudicial, particularly for Articles 5
and 8. Article 5 (Inclusionary Zoning), an extremely complicated, confusing article that took up



five pages in the Town Warrant, negatively affects two large developable parcels of land that we
own in far-reaching legal and financial ways. Article 8 introduced new definitions, including one
defining the word “timber”. The effect of Article 8 is to prohibit the cutting of nearly all trees in
a zoning district in which we own two parcels of heavily wooded land, including the largest
privately owned parcel in the district. Article 8 severely limits our ability to make normal use of
our land. Furthermore, Article 8 was not only subject to the hearing notice defect but was
misrepresented in the “full text” notice at the town clerk’s office and in the planning board’s
document, accessible via a website link in the published notice. Only the first five words of the
“timber” definition were underlined, indicating that they were the only new language. In fact,
the entire definition was new. This was both misleading and prejudicial to anyone considering
participating in the planning board hearing.

I urge you to decline to waive the notice defects as is required under the statute and to
disapprove Wellfleet Articles 5 and 8.




Kendall Sexton

PO Box 237

South Wellfleet, MA 02663
skendallg@yahoo.com

February 6, 2024

Kelli E. Gunagan :
Assistant Attorney General 'i{{_, -
Municipal Law Unit {
10 Mechanic Street, Suite 301
Worcester, MA 01608

Re: Case No. 11177- Wellfleet
Dear Assistant Attorney General Gunagan,

On October 2, 2023, I wrote your office in opposition to Article 8 on the Wellfleet Special
Town Meeting Warrant (see attached letter). I am writing today to supplement that Jetter with
further reasons showing that I was prejudiced by the defective notice. I have been harmed in an
additional way that is, while hopefully uncommon, prejudicial within the meaning of the statute.

In my October 2™ letter, I pointed out that notice for the public hearing was less than the
required 14 days. Since then, the Town of Wellfleet proceeded to distribute my letter to various
officials and to the Provincetown Independent newspaper. On February 1, 2024 that paper ran a
story that named me, included portions of my letter and blamed me for your office’s requirement
that the town post a subsequent notice. The author of the story then posted it on the Wellfleet
Community Space Facebook page, a group with more than ten thousand members. There,
members wrote such things as, “Disgusting”, “Low life” and “The money that has to be wasted
on these people.”, a comment endorsed with a “Thumbs Up” from Sharon Inger, Chair of the
Wellfleet Zoning Board of Appeals.

If not for the defective notice, my name would not have appeared in the newspaper and I
would not be subjected to nasty comments on social media. The notice defect is the sine qua non.

This ordeal was designed to and has effectively discouraged me and others from
exercising our right to participate in the process of amending our town’s bylaws. In recently
moving back into this community after many years, I have unfortunately learned that any
assertion of one’s rights in Wellfleet is met with bullying and intimidation.

Please consider my letter of October 2, 2023, a claim under M.G.L. c. 40, § 32 (see §3(d)
of attached letter), in addition to serving as a letter urging the disapproval of Article 8 on various
other legal grounds.



Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Py |

C e S——

Kendall Sexton
enclosure



Kendall G. Sexton

PO Box 237

South Wellfleet, MA 02663
(508) 349-2344
skendallg@yahoo.com

October 2, 2023

Attorney General Andrea Joy Campbell
Municipal Law Unit

10 Mechanic Street, Suite 301
Worcester, MA 01608

VIA USPS and Email: bviaws@state.ma.us

Re: Town of Wellfleet-Special Town Meeting-Sept. 18, 2023, Article #8

Dear Attorney General Campbell,

Recently the Town of Wellfleet passed an article (Article 8, September 18™ Special Town
Meeting) amending their by-law to define “timber” and thus prohibiting the cutting of
any tree greater than approximately 5 inches in diameter on private property within the
NSP district, a zone that includes more than one half of the town.

The cutting of timber has been prohibited by Sec. 6.9 of the by-law since the early 1960s.
However, the by-law previously did not define timber.'

Turge you to disapprove this amendment for the following reasons:

1. The prohibition of the cutting of nearly all trees on private land within a district is
illegal, effects an unconstitutional taking, violates due process guarantees and
cannot be a function of zoning.

a. The amendment is aimed squarely at the preservation of private land for
public enjoyment within the NSP district?. However, the SJC has long

| The motivation behind the selectboard’s article is a rush to define “timber” while the very issue is being
litigated in the Massachusetts Land Court, See Sexton vs. Wellfleet ZBA, Land Court Case No. 21 MISC
000457.

2 See: Wellfleet By-Law Sec. 3.2 (Wellfleet Zoning Bylaws-District Objectives) “National Seashore Park -
To provide for those residential and commercial uses that do not conflict with the regulations governing
the activities of the National Seashore Park and are not incompatible with the characier of the park.



rejected the argument that the zoning act affords towns a method of
preserving private land. “The preservation of privately owned land in its
natural, unspoiled state for the enjoyment and benefit of the public by
preventing the owner from using it for any practical purpose is not within
the scope and limits of any power or authority delegated to municipalities
under the Zoning Enabling Act.” MacGibbon v. Board of Appeals of
Duxbury, 356 Mass. 635, 640 (1970), citing Aronson v. Sharon, 346 Mass.
598, 603-604 (1964)). Effectively preventing property owners from
making normal use of land is a taking and not a function of zoning.

b. The possibility of a by-law creating an unbuildable “buffer zone” was
rejected by the SJC in Farmer vs. Town of Billerica, 381 Mass. 775, 775
(1980), “If the town meeting's action were construed as the town argues,
the town would have placed the land beyond any practical use.” That
interpretation, rendering the land useless and the subject of a taking, was
rejected and the bylaw was instead interpreted in a manner so as “fo avoid
its illegality and its possible unconstitutionality”.

The Farmer court noted, “The Attorney General, as amicus curiae, argues
that the town'’s action here amounts to total confiscation and that ‘[iffthe
town wanls the property for the purpose it passed the buffer zone
amendment, it should take it by eminent domain.””

2. Enforcement of the by-law prohibiting the cutting of timber (Sec. 6.9-, in the
process of being replaced by, Sec 6.9.1-ARTICLE 9), effectively prohibits the
installation of state and town mandated septic systems along with every other
improvement necessitating the cutting of trees within the NSP zone.

a. The NSP zone in Wellfleet can only be described as heavily wooded with
most trees easily falling within the new definition of “timber”.

b. The by-law offers no special permit or any other avenue around the
prohibition on tree-cutting.® *

including the preservation of natural and scenic areas, as well as providing of certain recreational and
leisure time activities for users of the park.”’ (emphasis added)

3A problem with otherwise legal building permits was recognized on at least two occasions. See Planning
Board Public Hearing 9-6-2023 at 1:39:56, Alfred Pickard (Planning Board Member): / have a question
through you to Carolyn [Murray, Town Counsel], an easier one. Where in here- if I own a property in
Wellfleet, excuse me, the National Seashore, and because of my setbacks of the marsh or whatever I can
apply for a building permit to add on, I meet the requirements and there happens to be trees there- where
in this whole section does it say I'm allowed to cut them down? Attomey Murray: It does not.

Also see, special town meeting debate on Article 9, where Selectman Devasto unsuccessiully proposed an
amendment allowing the “cutting of timber” where a “lawful building permit” had been issued.

4 Even the new “notable tree” bylaw (ARTICLE 10) contains a provision to allow removal with a special
permit. “§235-6.9.3.4 Special Permits The Board of Appeals acting as the SPGA, may grant a special
permit for the removal of a Locally Notable Tree if it reaches a finding that there is no viable alternative to
said removal.”

2



¢. Variances for relief from the by-law cannot be legally obtained as the
relief sought through a variance must be from a condition “...not affecting
generally the zoning district in which it is located...” M.G.L. c40A secl0.
See also, Bicknell Realty Co. v. Board of Appeal of Boston 330 Mass.
676, 680 (1953) “This condition [poor soil], which was not peculiar to
the locus, was not within the statutory provision which with other factors
empowered the board of appeal to grant the variance. ”(emphasis added).’
The omnipresence of trees in this district is indisputable.

d. The by-law effectively prohibits the upgrade and installation of septic
systems required by state (and local) law within this zone.

e. The by-law effectively prohibits the relocation and/or removal of homes
and septic systems that is all too often necessary in this zone given many
homes proximity to an ever-eroding coastal bank.

f. The by-law effectively prohibits “the installation of solar energy systems
or the building of structures that fucilitate the collection of solar energy”
in violation of MGL Ch. 40A Sec. 3.

g. The by-law effectively prohibits the “use of land for the primary purpose
of commercial agriculture, aquaculture, silviculture, horticulture,
floriculture or viticulture” and the “construction of structures thereon for
the primary purpose of commercial agriculture, aquaculture, silviculture,
horticulture, floviculture or viticulture”™, also in violation of MGL Ch. 40A
Sec. 3.

3. Procedure was deceptive, defective and in violation of MGL Ch. 40A Sec. 5.

a. First publication for the September 6, 2023 Planning Board hearing was
made on August 24, 2023, “less than fourteen days before the day of said
hearing” and thus in violation of MGL Ch. 40A Sec. 5.° Publication was
made in the Provincetown Independent, a weekly newspaper that is
published (and dated) on Thursdays (sec attached copy of notice).

b. Compliance with the statutory notice period is imperative when seven
complicated zoning articles’ appearing on the warrant are being noticed.

3 Also see: Norcross v. Board of Appeal of Boston, 255 Mass. 177, 185 (1926) “It is only in rare instances
and under exceptional circumstances that relaxation of the general restrictions established by the statute
ought to be permitied.”

6 See MGL C. 40A Sec. 5 and https://www.mass.gov/info-details/frequently-asked-unestions-about-
municipal-law: “Planning Board Hearing Questions

Q: Is the 14-day notice requirement for the planning board hearing on a proposed zoning amendment
satisfied where the first notice was posted and published on the 14th day prior to the date of the hearing?
A:Yes. M.G.L. c. 40A, Section 5, requires that the first of the two notices required for the hearing be "not
less than 14 days" before the date of the hearing. Planning Boards get in trouble when they attempt to count
the date on which the first notice was posted and published, and the date of the hearing. Thus, a first
notice en Wednesday, May 1 is OK for a hearing on Wednesday, the 15th, but not for a hearing on
Tuesday, the 14th.” (Emphisis added)

7 See, for example Article #5, an “Inclusionary Zoning” by-law with zero incentives/bonuses for the
developer and filling four pages in the warrant booklet.




c. The “public hearing” was all but unattended by the public, with a single
attendee.

d. Iwas prejudiced by the short notice period. My family owns several
parcels of land in the town of Wellfleet and we did not have adequate time
to assess the impact of each of seven (7) zoning articles to our property.
prior to the public hearing.

e. The Planning Board is well aware of the statutory fourteen-day
requirement, its chairman having been on the board in excess of 25 years.
Failure to comply is inexcusable, deliberate, renders the notice and
subsequent hearing defective and should not be sanctioned by your office.

f.  The text of the new definitions in Article 8 was not included in the
published notice.

g. The published notice contained the wrong address for the location of the
hearing.®

h. In the warrant the new definition of “timber” appeared as “Timber:
Woody plants and trees with a girth of sixteen (16) inches measured at
breast height (4.5°) or below the lowest branching trunk, whichever is
less.”

i. Throughout the warrant new language is depicted as underlined and
existing copy is not. The published warrant clearly indicated that the first
five words were new and the rest was part of the existing by-law. In fact,
the whole definition was new. This deception was only rectified on town
meeting floor with a motion by the chair of the selectboard. The impact of
the by-law amendment could not have been known by the average citizen
reader of the warrant-believing that little was being modified.

j. It was also voted to amend the proposed definition of “timber” on town
meeting floor by adding the words “or more” after the word “inches”. The
effect of this change, when coupled with Sec 6.9 (being replaced with Sec.
6.9.1-ARTICLE 9) is to prohibit tree cutting and thus any reasonable use
of land in half the town.

k. A shift from prohibiting the cutting of trees of a certain specific size to
most trees in the zone is clearly beyond the scope of the published Article.
This is especially true when a reader of the published warrant would have
no reason (for lack of underlining- see above) to believe the measurement
portion of the definition was even changing.

1. 1 found the last-minute amendments deceptive, prejudicial and
substantially different from the article appearing in the warrant.” The
allowance of two substantial amendments to a one-line definition is
appalling.

& Notice was made for a hearing at 716 Old Kings Hwy Wellfleet MA, the hearing was, in fact, held at 715
0Old Kings Hwy.

9Consider: If the definition of “locally notable trees” did not contain the words “or greater” and the words
“or Jess” were proposed to be amended into it on town meeting floor, effectively outlawing all tree cutting
within the town, would the amendment have been considered within the scope of the printed article? The
amendment to the “timber” definition should not be treated differently.



L3



B10 | Provincetown Inde pendent | Thursday, Sugust 24. 202

R -
e = Ik

o v

CORTINUER FIOM VAGE By

Town of
Provincetown

ZONING BOARD G+ APPEALS

7 e Board vl hold ¢ Gunbt sinaney
A TM 0N THURSDAY, SEC.
¥ TEMBER 7, 2025, in e Judgs Waith
LFRom in Town Hult, 260 Commermic
" Swost, Provincetovin, MA un e Infiow-
_Ingcases,
 IBAZ3-38
-~ Appicaton by Bhella Kniser. nn ha-
ok of Andrew W. lowle, sedwing a
et Pornll prrsay o Ariicls 3.
SEEion 2130, Change, Txfe 5 o
Kgealions, of the Zonmg Hydaws 1o
meace a back deek tn and atng 5
FESYIBNNE, OG- Conbolmmg toar o
saback and 10 WG 3 Sral acddition
o4 the strsiure Joontoet on 2 58 nat i
B axcass of e mgdien i aergy
-2 18 Momtclie Street (Rezigratial 3
Zana).
Banmye
Application: by Lo Hossignon. on
T bl of Topknet Preportics, LA,
seeking 5 Spetiat Parmit puisuant o
fuifle 2, Section 2u60, Ferrrited A
- gissory User, D11, Gihar cusiomary
.. 2tessay e of the Zroing By- aws
i amet & femporaty strunture whin
M InGement weathar 5 credinies
o pesting area iy needas for prtne
So frony e alnmants om the e pei-
¥ Wealed ot 225 Qommarciat Strent
{Fowm Cemter Comemercial Zosia)
B4 2344
Apgication by Chirigtopey  Harlley,
= beheff of PA 141, LLC, seeking
a Spacial Pennit pursuam to Adicle
2. Sscon 284D, penmited Pragipal
{2s08, 86, Restavrunts, Barg, B -
‘tant, of the Zoning By-Laws & prasent
oukoor entadainmesnt cn the propsry
kbt a3 131 Bradiord Street (Town
Conler Commerzial Zone),

Joermmy Callahan. Chair
Postad . Jown Halt

14
The tndepangent e g0 0 4

D

Town of Trurs

-
3

g

Town of Wellfleet Town of Wellfleet

LOCAL COMPRERE MSIVE PLAN
COMMIITEE

HOTICE OF SUBLIC HEARING
THURSOAY, BEPTEMSTR 7, 2040
AT 00 P

the Truro Looy Semprehensive Han
Curcpnittae Wil Fold a publie hsaing
6o A draf Los Conprehensae Flan
on SEPYEMEER 7. 2023 AT %00
PR it the Truro Comanity Cenler, 7
Standisls Way, Mol Toeo The drest
plaiv wil} e avaitabile o or about Auy-
Bt ML 2000 oy dhe (66 wpgiaita
at T P Ao TSt N
ot
TERAIMeAE AT L g

oafi e Siare jrg
218-ga2e

Mare Gz, Shaw

SELEST BOARD
NUTIE OF BUBLIC HEARING

AMENDMENTS TO REGULATIONS
FOR THE TAKING OF SHELLFISH,
SEA WORHS, EELS AND CTIARS

Tha Trurg Seleor Bhard amd e Shalk
b Awkiory Committes vt nld @
bl public heamyt on TUESDAY,
SEMTEMBER 12, 2023 AT 5:00 BM
ab which thivwe propossd amendmenits o
e Hegilatons far the Taking of Shell-
=h sna W, angd Cirakis will
bo thsaissad.

Thes wilt e g yhic owsting which can
he attended in-permor AL e Thwn

Mok, 28 Town Hali Boud, Salaat Spard

Merding Fooen, or virtaly oy lofows
g s HhR e e

Tory e L You caR aiso et
i wsing volr phone 1306224, 1968
Meuting 1); B8 198 7671

Krigty Rasay
Snleu| Bnard, Chay

sl
2535 MRS A

LT E
Lot 04 el py;

ZONING BORRD GF APPEALS

o p

bk SN]SR R N
i heanngs on SESTEMBER 14,
2023, STARTING AT 7:04 PM in nor-
son &l the Adull Commimely Center,
715 04a King's Sighway and remately
Wiz 2oam,

Joln oo Mesting

g B E R aaker e e s
Fadase a1t P e O A oo

18 T

0 L K e
X EN o]

Maeding 1D 3673 154G 5144
Payscode: 0D8L

Ons tap moebile

Dial by your tocation

+ 1 URE PUS SUST US ipleaw vk

e

83 T Construshon, 1532 Ham
Aoy N s U S 0
T oapfen pustanil o Vapiifes
g Bilaws Sonton 2%G-7.38 ang
8 A& frons a ruierg dannminawn
by the Bulkding Cemmissionar thal the
appliennt's /ime e poiswiyl under the
Sign Gode angd must be removad o
i3 curvent fation, The sign e locatet
i the Sams 1on-comt kreing Incation ag
ho Provious awner s sign irstalied pur
suftl I Welllesl Sukfing et fae
12024 e daniary 24, 2052,

Z3-14 Mours, 706 Holtrook Ava. Map
14 Parsal 164 Applinant raqueais She-
TR Pariail porsagant wy Aliiner Eorg
By s Setion VI-E 1 2on Covtarming
sists, 8 1.3 alwrations w non-conform.
ag sngls family rasikiertal shructuras,
atd 81,58 addition siteration 18 not
subitantinle o datirmanisl

23:35, Freyss, 268 Hamblen Fam
Road Map 12, Parcel 12-24.0; Apple
LAt requesty Spacul POAMI pursuant
R: Wellflest Zewsryg Blaw BIE 1 1t
alter B pra-sustng,  con-cenforming
dwaltag on st ranesty Uy eobuitding
with Allaratnes i gs gk g yearao gl

grtal

A

4 R A S ORI TR

frgowte e ™ iy v

‘v g ke

LEGAL AR.FOR ZOMNING AMENDMENTS

CHufer TATER S ke T RSEE s GanTingr 40 YR 4 ssnn mmnne
0 tu-Tiron Bucding, om 180 (eagaced Taning Deendmeale Setnd Batow, i b st

Ghwiien ars avaitable al- e O of te Rwin Glon foatar o 1w 1ai 00 SET
Streer. Welllloot MA G587 and aveiable ol - i
o LRt ' ot LS 1 E b 4 e ]
F wvated (G aitend d-rarsureand b fimard. o the publis.car st IR Y
Joiing vie Zoom Susing
it LA

. Wi e
Boating w200 VOEI 5961
Bassnods 2UsH66

Thee ropsett coning amentfeants ¥ e coondered aem sunuparized o ; fafloen,

Loatusiotosy Zoarns T2 aue i 4 hewn will vot fownsd Climfting 243 dirti p
B DR ERITIONS, rdanlity Sas

it
Wi & s S
RS R AW Ta

gl

I Yeress e i { sepnd
A ASCHUC IR S

£ s K 43 [Phrtclets S a
T ZOARE Banid o Appeats B sevy teone! Bt resols B g ‘
O tier cweling Unids A2 par 0f 4 sigls appiicaton. whether e oo ennstrctinn
2 rhange it usy, 30 by tha Morntian.c robmbiitation of =eing shoulures.
axclidmg Mwminz homas, and & provids s cestalr sameniags of o oale desd
resbiulud sl dabia Houshg unie o 1o make 2 pavmsnsn e of sush wHorble
Fusing urits of a Bnd donation 1o e WelBest Alfonditta Houzing Frist.

. Lrnage Unlotes T aoe e Towe A8 voms jo avumed the Welfluel Zomng
By-Laws by amencing Chiaper 795, Anicis 1| DEFINITICNS by develren taxg g
15 A17uCk through aosd et et that 18 urderings for ‘Gotage Colony suot
Dot Al AAdnitnurt 20 iz i Aot iR e SBECIO6 ag it ol oF areu drd $25
FUND AN 6 BB sy 1 fng for “Citugie Cofony MSET sueh Mt sant; onk shal
onta aolfngs thay 560 300 84, B, Uf food dren 2 rol nior 1 LS8 &0Gsg %

3. INTENSITY Q0% USE OF MULT-EAMELY DWW LINGS: Tenpe e T wd v
0 avmed] e venlitlest 7 G By Lawe, Sfepter 250 aicie v Utes. Beellon
2AE-G.4(7) by deleting the fext that fs StTektheongh as lows:

tiEngit ot Uae Application o Mutisle Farily Dweibog . The frdund of o ansdrs
pledarity dhesliing or oF-an asarimant huliding shaft et & MMy Jarvl weeq
sanal fo thi-larroquirerments of the distiotan which loastvd, Each wititone unil
et onting 8,600 Sotare fent-of i area-Front. side and resr yasd snd madmien
thiding: euverage teguirements of the distrgtin which the shvetures- are fonated
shafl-rpphc-(Amentdad 4730085 AT, Art-B4. |

4 DEFINTION OF TREES. To s02 it the Trovn wit =9 to amend the Wallaay
ZToning By-Lawe, Anlele I DESINTIONS, §est- 21 by inserting naw datimitions
it alphabetionl wrrer for *Crmymnning paidlice Broon
“Locally Nowdie froar . Tavher” e T Thinning

2

e EEnT Hivmsten Dgde®

onvT

S Thagl g Heypu e y b VR VR oy

f0fe gt aodeeding -

i

atie By ARENg B G e 1 L o
B oense

s T mushten

PUSNEAG

e

o e e ee



oy Calinte,

Pustet, Yowrt Hall

Chepe

0B/16/2023 5:33 am, £6
The indapendent. August 24 and 33,
2023

Towsn of Eastham

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

EASTHAM COMMUNITY
PRESERVATION ACT COMMITTEE

SZPTENBER 8, 2025 500 PR
EASTHAM TOWN RALL

The Fastham Community Pregservation
Act Commitiea Wil hold a Public Mear-
g on WEDNESDAY, SEFTEMBER 8,
2023 AT 5:00 PM at the Eastham Town
Hall Earle Mountain Meeting Room,
25} State Fughway, Reeftam, MA
O2842, Boasthain residents sodior prix
sioatthe applicnts. arg encourigiad i
atrand for & roview of ths CPA prosess
and fo disouss ldeas for future CP&
projents. Questions may be directed
o e Eastban Fanting Depadnonnt
{G08) Zan6900 anphcation forvs nre
waltable & the Sastham Town Mofl
antt ey Tewm of Rastham OF wiie
ity

Jnin oo Visating

wr v ] AT ¢
Mesting 10: 243 7849 5238
Pawscotie: 543277
Dial by yotir tocation
+3 385 347 §O63 {53}

Putiishest frovingatown indepenident.
Augist 24 and 31, 2023

P

(AT ..,.\L
} L;L\..;i‘::."iz.;kﬂ ;

&8

Kristn Flee
Salect Board, Chalr. Yown of Trure

Published Provincetown ingdepenoit,
August 28 oo August B 2023

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

NOTICE OF REMOTE
PUBLIC MEARINGS

MONDAY, SEPTEMRER 25, 2023
AT 5:33 PR

2023-DU9ZRA ~ Kimberly Fetars for
nropety ocsied ot 4-Hacie; Way (At
Rap 50, Farvat 2635 Aotaicon soeks 4
Egacial Parmlt lo wasud Gross oo
Aren h the Residental Digtriet tndey
Zoning Bylaw Secdons 80.2 anf 308
with the construction of an ADU on the
proparty

JUtn Z00m o yOUE somputer, tablet,
of smartphone:

Moeveting ID: 832 3819 6171
Passcods: 378082
Diat by your locatlon:
+1 648 B2 288G US ,
41 306 2241088 US
Visw an tefellsion Chatmwel 16 o Tri-
fiz, 0 00 Bogy by ozt secfieds: H

b, seesy Tago TV
Ik i PR ATITE g S
ardt olick on the green *Watiht e
in tha upper lght rorrear of the pege

Coaet  the Flanmrg  Depaninand
Administrater &t (508) 214.0035 ar

o provide wiit-,

on tomment via postal mall or emay,
ard for imview of applications and phar
Chrig Lugy, Chair

Pubifished: Provincetown ndopendat
August 26.and August 81, 7082,

4N f"} N \‘-
oy J
] H s !\ l _f ]

il oot thest prooenty by rabuidig
with siterations 10 use g9 & year-nalr
rantal.

Fubiishad, Provicelown ndapandent,
August 24 arvd August L 2023

SELBCT BEOARD

in secorgancs with MGL Chapter 130
Sections B2, 3. BY 88, 18, 80, 89, 80
and 48 and all appicable Town Shetl-
fishy Reghlations. nutee e hareby given
that the Weilfleet Sateotboart will ho'd
@ hytnid public heating on SEPTEM.
BEW 5, 2023, AT 229 M, 10 »engidar
e fofo e

To swnend He Towm of Wil Sholl-
fishing Polioy and Regulations ¥ Sac.
tion 1. Definffons, Sectiol 4. Generad
Regulationz. Saction b, Roncormmer-
olat Shatfiahing, Section 8, Commer-
cial Shelifishing, Section 7. Shefliish
Aguacuiture and Sestion 11, Enforee-
e,

Racommevidation f the Shaiifish Cone
slable wili be avefiable in the Geptan~
her b, 2023, Selotbomd's packet.

I pavsan: 716 Qfd King's Highway
(AUl Communtty Camer)

JS5in Zuom Medting:

Weating 10: 356 VR0 804
Pangoode: HLIBF7
Bilad by your loestion: 928 205 8089

Fublished: Provincsiown indepandarn,
Avgust 28, 2023

o)

i afptatiedivat vedes b “Grimrmsody WG Pretadion Mant, Yovasive Far
“Losaly Netable Treeg”, “Tiober™, and “Tree Thingng:

anis

C CUTTING OF TIMBER: To seo f the Town will vote to amend the Waliioat Zoning

Oy-taws by amanding §235 5.8, Culting of Timber. by aiding fear wdethped
ralorw,

§235 - £,9.] CUTTING OF TINBER WITHIN NSP

Witk the Mational Seashore Park Distict, thera shall os no tutting of Uv“nm

expoap pormittard i e follawing reasing:

(&) Cutiing for clenranne o rpintengnce o Aghkelway nchiding fhnea pertaming
10 aublic wiities or ptic hirhwar oot .mézi clmraum e mamle-nanw
aofrplies win Chapter, 200, the Srwnys Stapi Ros 0

{d}. as spaaifen i« Sommtnity Widlire Pm&m.tim Pian %‘; *m Welite N Firy
Crpartrosm! o thie Mabional Pask Service; o)

(&7 M muncwal ol Bivasive Phants

Ergrmmtinns"
Thiz section shall nut apply 1 ledoral, sigle, oF MMNININEl DRSS,

L LOCALLY NOTABLE TREES Yo sae if the Town will voie tu amend the Wetitinet

Zoning By-.awa by inseting & new Sectivn §245- 8.8.3 - Lecaly Notable Trens
{0 mgove a spacial permit from the Zening Board of Appeals for the rempval of
suth freos G approval by s Trea Warden 10 tim such traes unlass there s an
immediate threat to publis safaty, sirvtlures. o ulilibns, as datereined ty e
Tres Wardan or a namihad arbosist Th8 280 shall apply e speaial permit oraria
of §235-8.4.8 ant graal 4 speslal permid upnn a tinding that thure 18 no viabike
abwmativa 1 raraove! of he ree Thks sechon shall not appdy o ho omovy of
invasive Plante risensad trees, or those postng an hmment thrgat 1o paaple.
struntiizas, roadways. or Hitios. a2 deterrminsd Dy the Tree Warden, of ta fadarat,
alafe. or munkdug! rojects

7. ZONBNG ENFORCEMENT PENALTIES: To vag T the Town vall vola o ammand the
-Walifioat Zormng Byiaws by siverbig Dhaphe TR Seticie Vit - Adinistintics.

o

Coction 8.5 Penaty, by deloing e exiding §285-8.3 ana insueing e ollowanr

g vt R snieane finas Yor violgticos 10.5300 per nffsnss

523533 Panaity

A. Any persan, assogiation, dirrs o corpuralion viokating any of the mrovisiony of
“thly bytaw mav b fined 8300 for sach offense. Each (ay that such a violatinn
CONITLES shall corstifute a sepamte uffonse. This bylaw iuay be anforcod by
nepgriming! diepositon pursuant io the provisions of Genars! Laws Chantar 4D,
Saclion 210

‘8, Ancesacty Dwsiing Unity: Ay person, assoekation, firm or corparation vickst

ing §2350.21

Apgeagqry Swoelling units (ADU), may be f.naﬁ 0,60 for aadh affensa, Each
g it Lt i wlotiation) stiedl be @ 2gprate vidlabon. Bath day tha

6 shall constings 8 separaw ofitnae ‘iz bylaw may.he

il disposition pursuant to the provisiang of Goneral L !..’Wﬁ

Sention 230,

§u-vh vmia.mn ol
phlonesi iy hor
Chapler 40,

.!--a_" nt, ot fo 1



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST III
Meeting Date: February 29, 2024
TOWN MEETING DATE
r~ A "~
REQUESTED BY: The Selectboard
DESIRED ACTION: | To discuss and vote to change the date of annual town meeting.
PROPOSED I move to change the date of annual town meeting from April
MOTION: 24,2024, to May ___, 2024
SUMMARY:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I \ /
Meeting Date: February 29, 2024

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
~A ~

REQUESTED BY: Cassie Boyd Marsh; Bailey Boyd associates, Inc.

DESIRED ACTION: | To review. and discuss Wellfleet participating in a regional
Community Development Block Grant.

PROPOSED I move t(? have Chair Barbara Carboni sign t.he regional
community development block grant requesting funds for
MOTION: housing rehabilitation and childcare subsidies.
SUMMARY:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition (s):

VOTED:




Memorandum

To: Wellfleet Select Board

CC: Richard Waldo, Town Administrator

From: Cassie Boyd Marsh, Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc.
Subject: Participation in FY24 Brewster Regional CDBG Grant
Date: February 5, 2024

The Town of Brewster will be submitting a regional Community Development Block Grant requesting
funds for housing rehabilitation and childcare subsidies. Wellfleet is currently participating in the
Brewster regional grant, and in the past participated in both Truro and Eastham grants. This is the
34th regional grant that we are submitting to benefit Lower Cape residents.

The Housing Rehabilitation Program:

The Regional Housing Rehab Program will fund 14 households with a 0% interest deferred payment
forgivable loan, making repairs of up to $70,000 to keep low and moderate-income residents in their
homes. Code repairs, weatherization and health and safety violations will be the priority of the
program, along with handicap accessibility. All applicants are accepted regionally on a first-come/first-
served basis. During the most recent program year, 5 Wellfleet homes were rehabilitated.

The Childcare Subsidy Program:

This program will provide up to $7,000 per eligible child to subsidize care while parents work, go to
school or seek employment. The funds go directly to the participating certified childcare provider
based on the child’s attendance. These funds subsidize the parent’s payments on a sliding scale basis.

The Housing Rehab and Childcare Subsidy programs are also an important economic catalyst as the
majority of contractors and all of the childcare providers are local.

if the town of Wellfleet would like to participate in the FY24 joint application, please sign the attached
EOHLC Joint Authorization Form and email it to Cassie Boyd Marsh (cboyd @baileyboyd.com) by
March 8, 2024.

As always there is no cost to the town and an enormous benefit to local residents, contractors and
childcare providers. We’d be glad to answer any questions that you may have.



MASSACHUSETTS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FFY 2024

Community Development Fund 2024 CDF-2024-Brewster*-0001¢
Joint Application Authorization: Wellfleet

MUNICIPALITY: Wellfleet

Contact Person:

Name Barbara Carboni
Title Chair, Select Board
Signature of Chief Elected Official
Printed Name of Chief Elected Official
Title of Chief Elected Official
02/02/2024

Page 1 of



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST \ /
Meeting Date: February 29, 2024

ICE MACHINE
~/ A ~

REQUESTED BY: John Wolf, Board member and ice machine working group
DESIRED ACTION: | To review and discuss recommendations for placement of ice

machine and to instruct the TA to submit an RFP
PROPOSED I move to instruct the interim town administrator and the town
MOTION: accou.ntant to assemb.le and issue an RFP based on quotes

supplied by the working group.

(possible vote) I move to have the ice machine placed between
SUMMARY: Mac’s at the pier and the Shellfish/Beach building.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




& Sefad Fle ER Viw Hisiory Sockmacks Window Help ® a8 O Mkl
ene O - < W ECCTINEAT MBS SCRS.CoM ’ t

B s et vems

MA-ShellfAST Viewer

Layer List

B ow
Aquacuiure
Resourtes 10 Avoid
Mass. Cosstal Boat Launches
Eebgram Bads - Currget
Ewigrome Bocks - Hentoric
US. Ay Conps Fecersi Npwigation Proy
Sl Suitsb ity Aveds
Comtal Town Purvriing o Adwcilturs
Mast. Ocnen Managamant Plaraing Ar:
Dougyroned Shitieh Geovang Aress
Aros of Crincal Ennrormeenal Concern
NHESP Priorty Habaats of Rire Speces
Horth Adante Right Whale Cra.cal Habw,

NOAA Rastae Neutes! Chant

o




Barbara Carboni, Chair, Selectboard
Town of Wellfleet

300 Main Street,

Wellfleet, MA 02667

RE: Ice Maker Project

February 28, 2024

Chairperson Carboni:

| am writing in my capacity as a member of Belvernon LLC, owner of residential property at 3 Kendrick
Avenue, abutter directly adjacent to the proposed site for new ice makers on the Town Pier. | also own and
operate several of the proposed ice makers in my professional capacity as a wholesale seafood dealer. |
have firsthand knowledge of these machines, including their installation, operation and maintenance.

| support the idea of this infrastructure upgrade to support Wellfleet’s commercial shellfish industry, and
I’m thankful to Senator Cyr for the State funding that he helped facilitate. However, | have several major
concerns about the selected site and strongly object to this proposal at the currently proposed site,
directly South of the beach sticker shack.

| strongly urge the town to be a good neighbor and find a more suitable site for this equipment.

Background: These machines are large, expensive, heavy and loud industrial machines. No design plans
have been provided, so we must all guess at the final installation result. Atypical configuration for the
outdoor installation of one these machines would be two metal shipping containers stacked on top of each
other. The dimensions of each container are roughly 20’ x 8’ x 9’6” high. Stacking containers two high brings
the height to a minimum of 19’.

The ice maker machinery is installed in the upper container in the stack, protecting the equipment from the
elements, with the condensing unit installed above the roof of the upper container. The condensing unit
consists of large fans for dissipating the heat created during the production process, standing
approximately two feet high from the top of the container. The produced ice falls down a chute, through
holes cut through the bottom of the upper container and the top of the lower container, depositing the ice
into the lower container.

I would be happy to give the Board a firsthand tour of these machines, | have several installed a short drive
away in our facility in South Chatham, including one with the exact setup described. Of note, this
equipment is located in Chatham’s Industrial zoning district.

Problem: No plans, no notices to abutters: This is the largest industrial project undertaken by the Town
since the installation of the solar panels over the capped landfill. No public hearings were held and
abutters’ notices were never sent. This plan was developed without input from critical stakeholders. No site
plans, elevations, equipment schedules, water, electrical and drainage requirements have been
established. Had any such plans been produced and made available for consideration by the public, |
believe consensus would quickly form that this is the wrong location for an industrial equipment
installation of this nature.



Problem: Noise and vibration. Wellfleet Zoning Bylaws § 235-2.1, define “Industry, Heavy” as follows:
“The production, assembly, processing, finishing or manufacture of any object or material which results in
orwould result in noise, dust, odor, vibration, gasses or any objectionable feature that can or could be
detected at any time off the premises upon which located.” § 235-5.3 further states that Heavy industry is
an Omitted/Prohibited use in all zoning districts within the Town of Wellfleet. Locating these very large
industrial machines within a handful of feet of a residential structure, is clear a violation of our zoning
bylaws.

The intent of the committee is to locate this machinery literally within a few feet of residential bedrooms.
These are very loud machines. The condensing units are constantly cycling, 24 hours per day. They cycle on
and off in short, loud bursts. The noise of the condensing units, the periodic chopping of ice and dropping
of the ice batches from a distance of 9 feet, 24 hours per day, will render the residence at 3 Kenrick Avenue
unlivable. The Town Pier is a very large site. The Town of Wellfleet has the ability to be a good neighbor and
locate this equipment somewhere else.

Problem: Scale. The committee wishes to install two of these machines. This would mean a cube of four
containers measuring about 20’ x 16’ x 21’ including the mechanicals above. | was told that the floor of the
lower container would be raised to a working height at the level of a typical pickup truck bed, in order to
efficiently unload the product into coolers and vats in the customers’ trucks. This would bring the overall
height to about 24, likely taller than the ridge lines of the three closely surrounding buildings. This will take
one of the most photographed parts of Wellfleet and transform it overnight into a large industrial scene.

Problem: Preexisting conditions. A professionally designed drainage system will need to be installed to
dissipate the large amounts of water generated. This area underneath the pavement at this site is already
very crowded. The site in question already contains: A water line and stub for 3 Kendrick Avenue; electrical
and data conduits running from the southwest corner of the shellfish shack to the L Pier; Electrical
conduits running to the new fuel pumps from the southwest corner of the shellfish shack; electrical
conduit servicing 3 Kendrick Avenue and 265 Commercial Street (Mac’s Seafood). If any of this
underground equipment should need to be replaced or require maintenance, this industrial ice making
equipment would need to be dismantled and moved, perhaps under emergency circumstances.

Problem: Right of Way Easement: An Easement encumbers the proposed site, granting a right of way for
the benefit of 3 Kendrick Avenue, granting right of way access to the property directly behind the proposed
location of these machines. Positioning these machines, or any structure, in this area, would be considered
a violation of the easement.

| urge you to vote against siting this industrial equipment at the proposed location. | welcome the
opportunity to assist you in developing alternative plans.

Sincerely,

W o o
/// /,‘_ //

Sam Bradford
Member, Belvernon LLC
Resident of Wellfleet



Enc: Installation and site photos
CC: Senator Julian Cyr



Figure 1 Prpsed lte looking West. The Whlte nd grey building to the left is 3 Kendrick Avenu, a to famil reSIence.




N

Figure 2 Proposed site looking south. Note the asphalt patches for existing underground utilities running to the South and to the
East



:!' \

[

Figure 3 Typical installation - double stacked shipping containers




-

Figure 4 Condensing Unit is mounted on top. Ice Maker is installed in upper container. Lower container is for ice storage




Figure 5 Side View. Ice is unloaded from end door (ajar)




Figure 6 Close up of Condensing Unit



Figure 7 Close up of ice maker - 4 ton



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST \ / I
Meeting Date: February 29, 2024
BUDGET CALL BACKS
REQUESTED BY: Selectboard
DESIRED ACTION: | To call back any remaining budgets with questions
PROPOSED There is no motion needed for this agenda item.
MOTION:
SUMMARY:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST \ / II
Meeting Date: February 29, 2024

DRAFT TOWN MEETING WARRANT

REQUESTED BY: The Selectboard

DESIRED ACTION: | To review and discuss the current draft annual town meeting

warrant
PROPOSED There is no motion needed at this time.
MOTION:
SUMMARY:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
Monday April __, 2024
6:00 PM
at
Wellfleet Elementary School
100 Lawrence Road, Wellfleet, MA
&

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION
Monday April 29, 2024
at
12:00 Noon to 7:00 PM
Wellfleet Senior Center
715 Old King’s Highway

Draft - Rev. 1



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Annual Town Meeting
Warrant Booklet Index

FINANCIAL & PROPOSITION 2 % TERMS

TOWN MEETING PROCEDURES

FINANCE COMMITTEE STATEMENT

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

SECTION I: BUDGET ARTICLES

Article | Article Sponsor Page
No. No.
1 FY2025 Operating Budget Selectboard
2 Prior Year Invoices Selectboard
3 FY2024 Budgetary Transfers Selectboard
4 FY2025 Capital Budget Selectboard
5 FY2025 Marina Enterprise Fund Selectboard
6 FY2025 Water Enterprise Fund Selectboard
7 Lease Purchase of Ambulance Selectboard
8 Authorize Borrowing for Dredging Selectboard
9 Transfer to Stabilization Fund Selectboard

SECTION II: ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL ARTICLES

10 New Staff — F/T Finance Director Selectboard

11 | Outer Cape Opioid Remediation — Selectboard
Opioid Fund Transfer
12 | Senior Work-Off Abatement Selectboard
Program
13 | Shellfish Revolving Fund Spending Selectboard
Limit
SECTION III: COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ARTICLES
14 | Administrative, Debt &Allocation Community Preservation
Expenses Committee
15 | RESERVE CPC Projects Community Preservation
Committee
SECTION IV: UNCLASSIFIED ARTICLES
16 | Conveyance of License - Off Old Selectboard
Chequessett Neck Road
17 | Stretch Energy Code Correction Selectboard

SECTION V: CHARTER, BYLAWS, INITIATIVE PETITIONS




18 Reserved for Charter Amendments Selectboard

19 Reserved for Wastewater Articles Selectboard
20 | Wellfleet Scholarship Program Selectboard / Citizen
21 Home Rule: Pesticide Reduction Selectboard

22 Home Rule: Real Estate Transfer Fee | Selectboard

SECTION VI: STANDARD ANNUAL ARTICLES

23 | Surplus Property Disposal Selectboard

24 Collection of Taxes Selectboard

SECTION VII: STANDARD CLOSING ARTICLES

25 | Reports of Boards and Committees Selectboard

26 Other Business Selectboard




FINANCIAL & PROPOSITION 2} TERMS

Chapter 59, section 21C of the Massachusetts General Laws is commonly referred to as Proposition 2V2
(Prop. 2Y%) or the Tax Limiting Law for Cities and Towns in Massachusetts.

LEVY: The property tax levy is the revenue a Town can raise through real and personal property taxes.
The property tax levy is the largest source of revenue for the Town.

LEVY CEILING: This is the maximum the levy can be. The ceiling equals 2.5% of the Town’s full and
fair cash value. The levy ceiling is equivalent to a tax rate of $25.00.

LEVY LIMIT: The maximum the levy can be in a given year. The limit is based on the previous
year’s levy limit plus certain allowable increases, such as debt exclusions. ‘

LEVY LIMIT INCREASE: The levy limit automatically increases each year by 2.5% of the previous
year’s levy limit.

NEW GROWTH: New construction and new parcel subdivision may also increase the Town’s levy
limit.

OVERRIDE: A community can permanently increase its levy limit by successfully voting at a
referendum to exceed the limits. A community may take this action as long as it is below the levy
ceiling.

DEBT EXCLUSION: This type of override ballot question can be placed on a referendum by a two-
thirds vote of the Selectboard. If a majority of the voters approve the ballot question, the Town’s levy
limit is increased only for the amount voted at the referendum for the life of that debt only. The levy
limit increase may exceed the Town’s levy ceiling.

DEBT SERVICE: The repayment cost, usually stated in annual terms and based on an amortization
schedule, of the principal and interest owed on any particular bond issue.

ENCUMBRANCE: A reservation of funds to cover obligations chargeable to but not yet paid from a
specific appropriation account.

CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES EXCLUSION: This type of override ballot question can be
placed on a referendum by a two-thirds vote of the Selectboard. If a majority of the voters approve the
ballot question, the additional amount for the payment of the capital project cost is added to the levy
limit or levy ceiling only for the year in which the project is being undertaken.

CONTINGENT VOTES: Chapter 59, section 21C (m) permits a Town Meeting to appropriate funds
contingent upon passage of a referendum question (OVERRIDE/DEBT EXCLUSION). A contingent
vote does not automatically result in an override referendum. An override referendum can only be called
by the Selectboard. If a referendum is called by the Selectmen, it must take place within forty-five days
of the Town Meeting vote.




TOWN MEETING PROCEDURES

A quorum of 6% of the Town’s registered voters must be present to conduct business (Charter: Sect. 2-
1-3).

Voters are identified by voter cards issued when they check in with the registrars at the beginning of the
meeting.

Only voters may participate in voice votes. In case of a counted vote, voters will be identified by their
voter cards.

Non-voters who have been admitted to the meeting must sit in the section designated for them. Non-
voters who may wish to speak must identify themselves and may address the meeting only by permission
of the Moderator (Charter: Sect. 2-1-2).

No voter will be allowed to speak until recognized by the Moderator.

Voters and others recognized to address Town Meeting may only speak twice to any motion or amendment
unless authorized by the Moderator (Charter: Sect. 2-7-8).

All motions or amendments must be in writing and be legible. Exceptions for very simple motions or
amendments are at the discretion of the Moderator (General Bylaws: Sect. 11-2).

The order of consideration of the Articles as printed in the Warrant may be changed only by a 2/3 majority
vote (Charter: Sect. 2-7-4).

A motion for indefinite postponement, if passed, ends any action on the motion currently being debated.
It may only be made after a voter has been recognized and may not come at the end of a speaker’s remarks.
It is fully debatable to the same extent as the main motion under consideration.

A motion to end debate (known as a “motion for the previous question™) may only be made by a voter
who has been recognized. Anonymous calls from voters to “call the question” are out of order and will
be ignored by the Moderator. A motion to end debate requires a separate 2/3 majority vote, so it may be
more efficient to hear from one or two more speakers and then proceed to a vote on the main motion itself.

A motion to reconsider must be made at the same session as the vote it seeks to reconsider. It can-only be
made after some intervening business and must be made within one hour of the vote to be reconsidered
(Charter: Sect. 2-7-9). It is debatable to the same extent as the motion it seeks to reconsider and requires



a majority vote. A motion to reconsider will only be allowed if there is new information that was not
available at the time of the original debate. A motion to reconsider will be ruled out of order if, in the
judgment of the Moderator, it is simply an attempt at “another bite at the apple.”

Some other common motions which require more than a simple majority to pass:

Zoning bylaws

Zoning bylaws subject to Housing Choice Act
To authorize borrowing or incur debt

To transfer or sell Town land

To approve proposed Charter amendments

To pay unpaid bills of a prior fiscal year

2/3 majority (with some statutory exceptions)
majority .
2/3 majority

2/3 majority

2/3 majority

4/5 majority at an Annual Town Meeting
9/10 majority at a Special Town meeting



FINANCE COMMITTEE STATEMENT

XXX

Respectfully submitted; Kathy Granlund, Chair

Jenn Rhodes, Vice Chair; Fred Magee; Stephen Polowczyk; Jeff Tash; Bob Wallace;
Moe Barocas; Ira Wood



ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT
Monday, April 29, 2024

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

To either of the Constables in the Town of Wellfleet in the County of Barnstable:

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants
of the Town of Wellfleet qualified to vote in Town Affairs, to meet at the WELLFLEET ADULT
COMMUNITY CENTER, 715 OLD KING’S HIGHWAY in Wellfleet on Monday the 29th day of April,
2024, between twelve o’clock noon and seven o’clock p.m., then and there to vote for the election of the
following Town officer: one Moderator for one year; two for Selectboard for three years; Two for the Wellfleet
Elementary School Committee for three years; two for the Board of Library Trustees for three years; ; one for
the Board of Library Trustees for one year; one for the Cemetery Commission one for three years; one for the
Housing Authority for five years. Also, to vote on the following questions:



SECTION I: BUDGET ARTICLES

ARTICLE NO. 1-FY2025 OPERATING BUDGET:

To see if the Town will vote to act on the operating budget, including recommendations and reports of the
Select Board, Finance Committee and other Town Officials, and to see if the Town will vote to raise and
appropriate or transfer from receipts reserved and other available funds and accounts, the sum of
$31,558,701;

Budget Division Lines FY 2024 FY 2025 % Change
General Government 1-24 3,082,183 3,268,572 - 6.05%
Public Safety 25-31 5,685,330 6,005,619 5.63%
Public Works 36-43 2,623,645 2,698,742 2.86%
Shellfish Department 44 - 45 353,439 ! 382,137 8.12%
Community Services 46 -57 2,562,881 2,836,897 10.69%
Unallocated Expenditures 58 - 62 4,528,994 4,747,914 4.83%
Debt Service 63 - 66 3,497,572 3,676,679 5.04%

Subtotal 22,334,044 23,613,559 5.73%
Educational Services 32-35 6,807,758 7,945,142 16.71%
Total Budget 29,141,802 31,558,701 8.29%

or to do or act on anything thereon.
(Requested by the Selectboard)

Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Recommend: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

SUMMARY: This article funds the operating budget for several Town departments for FY2025. It
provides funding for the operational budgets for the Cape Cod Technical Regional High School, Wellfleet
Elementary School, Nauset Regional School District, and the Town of Wellfleet municipal operations for
the period of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025. Details of the budget can be viewed in Appendix A.

ARTICLE NO. 2 - PRIOR YEAR INVOICES:
To see what sum the Town will vote to transfer from available funds for the purpose of paying prior year
unpaid bills listed below:

Vendor Source Line- Amount
item




a. | XXX DPW 420 $xx.00

Grand-total $00.00

or to do or act on anything thereon.
(Requested by the Selectboard)
Four-fifths Vote Required

Recommendations:
Selectboard:

Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

Recommend: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain —- (.

SUMMARY : Invoices received after the close of the fiscal year for services rendered or goods received
prior to July 1 are considered prior year bills. Per MGL Chapter 44 Section 64, prior year bills to be paid
from the Town’s general operating fund may only be paid by a vote of Town Meeting.

ARTICLE NO. 3—-FY 2024 BUDGETARY TRANSFERS:

To see if the Town will vote to transfer from available funds and/or authorize the transfer from various
line items within FY 2024 appropriations such sums of money necessary to supplement the operating
budgets of the various Town Departments as follows:

Line
From (Decrease) Line ltem To (Increase) Item Amount
a. | XXX 124 XXX 124 S 00.00
Grand-Total S  00.00

or to do or act on anything thereon.
(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required
f

Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes- 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Recommend Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

SUMMARY: : This article is seeking permission to transfer funding within the FY 2024 operating
budget ending June 30, 2024. We have a few shortfalls in various departmental budgets that will be
remedied by transferring monies from those areas within the budget that have surpluses.



ARTICLE NO. 4 — FY 2025 CAPITAL BUDGET:

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds the sum of $2,503,000
to fund the Fiscal Year 2025 Capital Budget for the purposes, and from the sources, as listed below,

Line | Function/Department Amount Funding Source
1 Administration & Finance Departments
a | Town Hall Repair & Maintenance Program 100,000 | Free Cash
b | IT Network Replacement Program 30,000 | Tax Levy
¢ | IT PC & Component Replacement Program 40,000 | Tax Levy
d | Maurices Campground Site Development 225,000 | Tax Levy
e | Wastewater Planning, permitting, testing 250,000 | Free Cash

2 Police & Dispatch Departments

a | Police Station Repair & Maintenance Program 50,000 | Free Cash
b | Police Department Fleet Replacement Program 132,000 | Tax Levy
c | Police Department Equipment Replacement Program 28,000 | Tax Levy
d | Dispatch Equipment Replacement Program 5,000 | Tax Levy

3 Fire Department

a | Fire Station Repair & Maintenance Program 50,000 | Free Cash
Fire Department HVAC Upgrade 350,000 | Free Cash
Ambulance 98 Replacement (additional) 33,500 | Reappropriated
Articles
d | Fire Department Fleet Replacement Program 33,000 | Tax Levy
e | Medical/Rescue Equipment Replacement Program 35,500 | Ambulance Fund
f | Fire Suppression Equipment Replacement Program 29,000 | Ambulance Fund
g | Radio/Communication Equipment Replacement Program 19,000 | Ambulance Fund
h | Power Lift Stretchers for ambulances 80,000 | Ambulance Fund

4 Public Works Department

a | Public Works Facility Repair & Maintenance Program 50,000 | Free Cash
b | Construct Equipment Shed — Transfer Station 60,000 | Free Cash
¢ | Beach Restroom Planning 200,000 | Free Cash
d | Public Works Fleet Replacement Program 150,000 | Tax Levy
e | Replace 1979 Tractor 35,000 | Free Cash
f | Public Works Equipment Replacement Program 35,000 | Tax Levy
g | Transfer Station Equipment Replacement Program 22,000 | Tax Levy

5 Shellfish Department
a | Shellfish Department Fleet Replacement Program 32,000 | Shelifish Fund

10



b | Equipment/engine Replacement Program 25,000 | Tax Levy
6 Council On Aging
a | Senior Center Repair & Maintenance Program 50,000 | Free Cash
b | Council on Aging Fleet Replacement Program 9,000 | Tax Levy
¢ | Equipment Replacement Program 3,500 | Tax Levy
7 Beach Department
a | Beach Department Fleet Replacement Program 11,500 | Beach Fund
b | Beach Equipment Replacement Program 7,500 | Beach Fund
8 Recreation Department
a | Court Resurfacing Repair & Maintenance Program 25,000 | Free Cash
b | Bakers Field Repair & Maintenance Program 10,000 | Free Cash
¢ | Transportation Van 59,000 | Free Cash
d | Recreation Equipment Replacement Program 9,000 | Tax Levy
9 Library Department
a | Library Repair & Maintenance Program 25,000 | Free Cash
b | Furniture & Shelving Replacement Program 5,000 | Tax Levy
10 | School Department
a | Elementary School Repair & Maintenance Program 75,000 | Free Cash
b | Equipment/furnishings Replacement Program 15,500 | Tax Levy
11 Marina Enterprise Fund
a | Boat Engine Replacement Program 22,000 | Retained Earnings
b | Equipment/Trailer Replacement Program 3,500 | Retained Earnings
12 Water Enterprise Fund
a | Water Tank Maintenance 29,000 | Retained Earnings
b | Treatment Facilities Maintenace & Upgrades 44,500 | Retained Earnings
Total Capital Budget Appropriations 2,503,000
SUMMARY OF FUNDING SOURCES
Free Cash 1,459,000
Ambulance Fund 163,500
Shellfish Fund 32,000
Beach Fund 19,000
Reappropriated Articles 33,500

11




Marina Enterprise Fund Retained Earnings 25,500
Water Enterprise Fund Retained Earnings 73,500
Tax Levy 697,000

Total Funding 2,503,000

or to do or act on anything thereon.
(Requested by the Selectboard)

Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain - 0.
Recommend: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

SUMMARY: This article represents the Town’s proposed capital spending plan for FY
2025.

ARTICLE NO. 5 - FY2025 MARINA ENTERPRISE FUND:

To see what sums of money the Town will vote to appropriate, raise, or transfer from available funds, for
the Marina Enterprise Fund operating budget for fiscal year 2025,

Budget Element FY 2024 FY 2025
Amounts Appropriated:

Salaries & Wages 259,125 284,003
Expenses 271,375 260,625
Debt Service 110,500 339,939
Total Appropriations 641,000 884,567

Funding Sources: - T
Marina Revenue 641,000 731,265
Marina Enterprise Fund Retained Earnings 136,302
Other Available Funds - 17,000
Total Funding Sources 641,000 884,567

or to do or act on anything thereon.
(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:
Selectboard:

Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

Recommend: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain - 0.

12



SUMMARY: In accordance with Massachusetts General Laws receipts from Marina Department
related activities are used to directly offset Marina related expenditures. Voting a spending amount for the
Marina Operations allows all receipts and related expenditures to be recorded in one fund. A detail of the
budget can be viewed in Appendix A.

ARTICLE NO. 6 — FY2025 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND:

To see what sums of money the Town will vote to appropriate, raise, or transfer from available funds, for
the Water Enterprise Fund operating budget for fiscal year 2025,

Budget Element FY 2024 * FY 2025
Amounts Appropriated:

Salaries & Wages 150,582 159,000
Expenses 228,125 233,278
Debt Service 205,566 106,212
Total Appropriations 584,273 498,490

Funding Sources: T
Water Revenue 179,000 200,000
General Fund Subsidy (Tax Levy) 405,273 298,490
Total Funding Sources 584,273 498,490

*FY 2024 includes the effect of the 145,000 Proposition 2 % override passed for Wastewater/Water Superintendent.

or to do or act on anything thereon.

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required
Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Recommend: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain - 0.
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

SUMMARY: In accordance with Massachusetts General Laws receipts from Water Department related
activities are used to directly offset Water related expenditures. Voting a spending amount for the Water
Operations allows all receipts and related expenditures to be recorded in one fund.

ARTICLE NO. 7— AUTHORIZE LEASE PURCHASE OF AMBULANCE:

To see if the Town will authorize, under General Laws Chapter 44, Section 21C, upon the
recommendation of the Select Board, a lease purchase financing agreement for the acquisition of an

13



ambulance for the Fire Department for a term of up to the useful life of said equipment, and to fund the
first year of said lease, appropriate and transfer from the Ambulance Fund the sum of $125,000,

or to do or act on anything thereon.

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required
Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Recommend: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — (.

SUMMARY: This article will authorize the lease payments per the ambulance replacement program
(Ambulance 99 purchase/replacement) to be funded through the Ambulance Receipts fund for the first
year of a five-year lease/purchase agreement.

ARTICLE NO. 8§ —- AUTHORIZE BORROWING FOR DREDGING:

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or borrow the sum of $4,500,000, or any other sum,
for the purpose of funding the dredging of Wellfleet Harbor, including all expenses incidental and related
thereto; provided however that such vote shall not take effect until the Town votes to exempt from the
limitations of total taxes imposed by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 59, Section 21C (Proposition 2
1 so called) amounts required to pay the principal and interest of the borrowing approved by such vote.

or to do or act on anything thereon.

(Requested by the Selectboard)
2/37¢ Vote Required
Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Recommend: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

SUMMARY: XX

ARTICLE NO. 9 — TRANSFER TO STABILIZATION FUND:

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from available funds the sum of
$ ,000.00, or any other sum for the purpose of contributing to the Stabilization Fund or to do or act on
anything thereon.

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required

14



Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — (.
Recommend Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

SUMMARY: The purpose of this article is to transfer funds from Free Cash into the Stabilization Fund.

SECTION II: ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL ARTICLES

ARTICLE NO. 10 — FINANCE DIRECTOR - NEW STAFF:

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from any available source of funds
the sum of $___,000, or any other sum for the purpose of funding a Finance Director; provided, however
that no sums shall be expended hereunder unless and until the Town has voted to assess an additional
$ 000 in real estate and personal property taxes pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 59, Section 21C
of the Massachusetts General Laws (Proposition 2 %), or do or act on anything thereon.

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes - 0, No — 0, Abstain - 0.
Recommend: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

SUMMARY: This article is intended to fund the cost of adding an appropriately educated, experienced,
and qualified and credentialed Finance Director including salary and benefits. Funding is subject to the
approval of a Proposition 2 7 override

ARTICLE NO. 11 - OUTER CAPE OPIOID REMEDIATION WORK GROUP :

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from the opioid special purpose fund

the sum of $ _ ,000, or any other sum for the purpose of contributing to the Outer Cape Opioid

Remediation Work Group (Outer Cape Wellness Collaborative) or to do or act on anything thereon.
(Requested by the Selectboard)

2/3"4 Vote Required

Recommendations:

Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Recommend: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain - 0.

15



Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

SUMMARY: XXX

ARTICLE NO. 12 — SENIOR WORK-OFF ABATEMENT PROGRAM:

To see if the Town will vote to amend its prior acceptance of G.L. Chapter 59, Section 5K, as accepted
under Article 30 of the 2004 Annual (or Special?) Town Meeting, for the purpose of increasing the
maximum real estate tax reduction allowed under the senior work-off abatement program up to $2,000
in a given tax year, and further to authorize the Select Board to amend its rules and regulatiois for this
program to be consistent with this vote, or to take any action related thereto.

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)
Recommend Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

SUMMARY: On October 4%, 2023, Governor Maura Healey signed into law H.4104, better known
as the “Tax Relief” bill.

Three sections within this bill affect assessors:

1. Section 2: Amends MGL Chapter 59, Section 5K by increasing the amount a person in a senior
tax work-off program can earn each calendar year from $1,500 to $2,000.

“SECTION 2. Section 5K of chapter 59 of the General Laws, as so appearing, is hereby amended
by striking out, in lines 14 and 39, the figure “$1,500” and inserting in place thereof, in each
instance, the following figure:- $2,000.”

In 2004, Town Meeting voted to explicitly allow a reduction in real estate taxes up to $750, this article
would allow for a higher reduction of $2,000 as allowed in the Tax Relief bill.

ARTICLE NO. 13 - SHELLFISH REVOLVING FUND SPENDING LIMIT
(Consent Calendar):

To see if the Town will vote to establish a spending limit for FY2025 of $60,000.00 for the Shellfish
Revolving Fund established pursuant to MGL Chapter 44, Section 53E1/2, or to do or act on anything
thereto.

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:
Selectboard:

16



Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)
Recommend Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

SUMMARY: The purpose of this article is to establish the spending limit for the Shellfish Revolving
Fund which was established for propagation efforts. The Shellfish Department’s propagation efforts
include the seeding of quahogs and oysters in all Wellfleet waterways which also contributes to improving
water quality and natural oyster set in our harbor to benefit growers and spat collectors. This revolving
fund takes the responsibility for funding the shellfish department’s budget line 180 out of the taxpayer’s
pockets and puts it in the hands of those who make their living in the shelifish industry and those who
harvest shellfish recreationally. The Shellfish Propagation Revolving Fund revenues will be derived from
shellfish grant revenue and permit fees. The Revolving Fund expenditures may be used for the
propagation, cultivation, protection, and study of shellfish only.

SECTION III: COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ARTICLES

ARTICLE NO. 14 - COMMUNITY PRESERVATION — ADMINISTRATIVE
EXPENSES. DEBT SERVICE, AND ALLOCATION OF RESERVES:

To see if the Town will vote to hear and act on the report of the Community Preservation Committee for
the Fiscal Year 2025 and to see if the Town will:

a) Vote to set aside from the Community Preservation Fund estimated annual revenues for later
spending the sum of $_, .00 for open space, the sum of §__, .00 for historic preservation,
the sum of § , .00 for community housing, and the sum of §_, .00 to meet the
administrative expenses and all other necessary and proper expenses of the Community
Preservation Committee for Fiscal Year 2025, pursuant to G.L. c. 44B, Section 6;

b) Vote to appropriate from the Community Preservation Fund estimated annual revenues the sum of
$_,000.00 to fund a portion of the annual debt service obligations for the purchase of Maurice’s
Campground, a previously approved by Town Meeting; and

¢) Vote to set aside the sum of § __, .00 to be placed in the 2025 Budgeted Reserve for general
Community Preservation Act purposes, or to do or act on anything thereto.

(Requested by the Community Preservation Committee)

Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:
Selectbhoard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Recommend Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Finance Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Community Preservation Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

17



SUMMARY: XXX

ARTICLE NO. 15— COMMUNITY PRESERVATION — XXX:

To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to MGL ¢.44B, to appropriate from the Community Preservation
Fund Fiscal Year 2025 Projected Surcharge revenues a sum of § _, .00 and from the Undesignated
Fund Balance asum of §__, .00 for atotal sum of §_, .00 to contribute to the cost of, and thereby
support, XXX. and to authorize the Selectboard to enter into a grant agreement to set forth the terms and
conditions thereof, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Community Preservation Committee)

Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Recommend Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. -
Finance Committee: Yes -0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Community Preservation Committee: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.
Housing Authority: Recommends 0-0
Local Housing Partnership: Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

SUMMARY: XXXX

SECTION IV: UNCLASSIFIED ARTICLES

ARTICLE NO. 16 — TO CONVEY A LICENSE AT OLD CHEQUESSETT NECK
ROAD TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOR ACCESS TO
CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN A HERRING RIVER RESTORATION
PROJECT WATER CONTROL STRUCTURE:

To see if the Town will authorize the Selectboard to convey a license, or a series of licenses, of
indefinite term, but at least 99 years, to the United States of America (Cape Cod National Seashore) for
the purpose of installing, constructing, operating, maintaining and repairing an access road, for vehicular
and pedestrian traffic, from the travelled portion of Old Chequessett Neck Road to property of the
United States of America, on a portion of Old Chequessett Neck Road and on property of Wellfleet
Conservation Trust, all as shown on a plan entitled “Easement License Plan Herring River Restoration
Project Mill Creek Water Control Structure Access Road Wellfleet, MA,” dated October 2, 2023,
prepared by Outermost Land Survey, Inc., a copy of which is on file with the Town Clerk, as said plan
may be amended, on such terms and conditions as the Selectboard deems to be in the best interests of the
Town, and to execute any and all documents and instruments necessary or convenient to catry out the
purposes of this article, or to do or act on anything thereon.

18




(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:

Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)
Recommend Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)

SUMMARY: The Town and Cape Cod National Seashore are undertaking the Herring River
Restoration Project to restore tidal flow and revive the extensive ecological and economic benefits
provided by a healthy estuary. In connection with the Project, the National Seashore intends to construct
and operate a water control structure on its land near or adjacent to 575 Old Chequessett Neck Road. To
access that water control structure, an easement right was needed over a portion of 575 Old Chequessett
Neck Road and the Town has secured such easement from the Conservation Trust. This article would
authorize the Town to provide a license to the National Seashore for access over the easement to
construct and maintain the roadway and the Mill Creek Control Structure.

ARTICLE NO. 17 - STRETCH ENERGY CODE - CORRECTION:
REQUEST ARTICLE BE PREPARED BY COUNSEL — CMR Correction

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:

Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)
Recommend Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)

SUMMARY: XX

SECTION V: CHARTER, BYLAWS, INITIATIVE PETITIONS

ARTICLE NO. 18 - CHARTER AMENDMENTS:
RESERVE FOR CHARTER AMENDMENTS

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:
Selectboard:

19




Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)
Recommend Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)

SUMMARY: XX

ARTICLE NO. 19 - WASTEWATER COMMISSIONERS / REGULATIONS /

ETC.:
RESERVE FOR WASTEWATER OPERATION & MAINTENANCE ARTICLE(s)

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:

Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)
Recommend Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)

SUMMARY: XX

ARTICLE NO. 20 — PETITIONED ARTICLE - TOWN OF WELLFLEET
SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM:

To see if the Town will vote to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, to address the very high cost of college and the fact that many Wellfleet families have a very
difficult time paying for a 4-year degree program for their children;

WHEREAS, we find this an inequity that should be addressed.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town Meeting votes to establish a Town of Wellfleet
Scholarship Program with the following requirements:

1) To be eligible a student must be a Nauset High School graduate whose parent(s) live in Wellfleet;

2) Applicants must demonstrate a financial need by submitting a completed FAFSA form and provide
data for all 529 plans that the applicant is eligible for;

3) Applicants must be either applying to or enrolled in a 4-year bachelor's degree program;

4) Applicants may renew their scholarship annually if they maintain good grades;

5) Applicants must be attending an accredited, not-for-profit college;

6) All scholarship payments will be made directly to the colleges;

7) The scholarship program will be administered by the Cape Cod Foundation and the Cape Cod
Association, which last year provided more than $54,000 in scholarships to eight (8) Wellfleet families,
and more than $1 million in scholarships to Cape Cod families.

20



And to raise and appropriate $100,000 for this scholarship program or take any other action related thereto.
(Citizens Petition)
Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:
Selectboard:

Insert Yes — 5, No — 0, Abstain — 0.

Recommend Yes — 1, No — 3, Abstain — 0. (1 Recuse)
Finance Committee: Reserve recommendation to Town Meeting

SUMMARY:

ARTICLE NO. 21 - HOME RULE PETITION - PESTICIDE REDUCTION

To see if the Town will vote to authorize and direct the Select Board to petition the Great and General
Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for special legislation, authorizing the Town to adopt a
Pesticide Reduction Bylaw (the bylaw), the text of which is set forth below, and to authorize the Genera]
Court, with the approval of the Select Board, to make changes of form to the text thereto as may be
necessary or advisable in order to accomplish the intent and public purpose of this legislation in order to
secure passage; and vote to adopt the bylaw as follows:

CHAPTER PESTICIDE REDUCTION BYLAW

§1. Purpose.

The purpose of this bylaw is to reduce toxic pesticide use in and on public and private property in the
Town of Wellfleet in order to promote a healthy environment and to protect the public from the hazards
of pesticides, and for implementation of sustainable land and building management practices on all pub-
lic and private property.

§2. Findings.

A. Scientific studies associate exposure to pesticides with asthma, cancer, developmental and learning
disabilities, nerve and immune system damage, liver or kidney damage, reproductive impairment, birth
defects, and disruption of the endocrine system.

B. Infants, children, pregnant women, the elderly, and people with compromised immune systems and
chemical sensitivities are especially vulnerable to pesticide effects and exposure.

C. Pesticides are harmful to pets and wildlife, including threatened and endangered species, soil micro-
biology, plants, and natural ecosystems.

D. Toxic runoff from chemical fertilizers and pesticides pollute streams, lakes, estuaries, and drinking
water sources.

E. The use of pesticides is not necessary to create and maintain green lawns and landscapes given the
availability of viable alternatives practices and products.

21



F. People have a right not to be involuntarily exposed to pesticides in the air, water or soil that inevitably
result from chemical drift and contaminated runoff.

G. Sustainable land and building management practices that emphasize non-chemical methods of pest
prevention and management, and least-toxic pesticide use as a last resort, will eliminate the use of and
exposure to pesticides while controlling pest populations.

H. Sustainable land and building management practices complement other important goals of Wellfleets'
maintenance and administration, such as energy conservation and security.

1. Wellfleet embraces a precautionary approach to the use of pesticides in order to adequately protect
people and the environment from the harmful effects of pesticides.

J. Application of chemicals simply for aesthetic/cosmetic purposes has harmful consequences for our
ecosystem, children and pets. Pollinators are directly harmed by applications particularly the indiscrimi-
nate (and long-term ineffective) spraying of pesticides.

§3. Authority.
This bylaw is adopted under authority granted by the Home Rule amendment to the Massachusetts Con-
stitution and the provisions of any Special Legislation passed by the Legislature.

§4. Definitions.
For the purposes of this bylaw, the following definitions shall apply:
Allowed Materials List - The list of acceptable pesticides is limited to the following:

1) All non-synthetic (natural) materials, with the exception of prohibited non-synthetic materials under 7
CFR 205.602;

2) Any synthetic material listed at 7 CFR 205.601 that is labeled for turf uses, subject to discretionary
authority to require disclosure of inert ingredients; and

3) 25b listed pesticides under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA).

Inert ingredient - Any substance (or group of substances with similar chemical structures if designated
by the Environmental Protection Agency) (EPA) other than an active ingredient that is intentionally in-
cluded in any pesticide product (40 CFR 152.3(m)) [7 CFR 205.2 Terms defined.], and are not classified
by the EPA Administrator as inserts of toxicological concern. [7 U.S.C. 6502(21) Definitions]
Non-synthetic (natural) materials - A substance that is derived from mineral, plant, or animal matter and
does not undergo a synthetic process as defined in section 6502(21) of the Organic Foods Production
Act. For the purposes of this part, 'non-synthetic' is used as a synonym for natural as the term is used in
the regulations. [7 CFR 205.2 Terms defined.]

Pesticide - Any substance or mixture of substances intended for: (i) preventing, destroying, repelling, or
mitigating any pest; (ii) use as a plant regulator, defoliant, or desiccant; or (ii1) use as a spray adjuvant
such as a wetting agent or adhesive. The term 'pesticide' includes insecticides, herbicides, fungicides,
and rodenticides, but does not include cleaning products other than those that contain pesticidal agents.

22



Synthetic materials - A substance that is formulated or manufactured by a chemical process or by a pro-
cess that chemically changes a substance extracted from naturally occurring plant, animal, or mineral
sources, except that such term shall not apply to substances created by naturally occurring biological
processes. [7 U.S.C. 6502(21) Definitions]

§5. Prohibitions.
The application of any Pesticide that is not on the Allowed Material List is prohibited, except as permit-
ted in this bylaw.

§6. Exceptions.
A. The application of the following Pesticides is allowed:

1. Indoor pest sprays and insect baits (excluding rodent baits)
2. Insect repellants for personal and household use

3. Pet: Flea and tick sprays, powders, and pet collars

4. Kitchen, laundry, and bath disinfectants and sanitizer

5. Products labeled primarily to kill mold and mildew

6. Usage for commercial farming and nurseries.

B. Pesticides for the treatment of invasive plants for ecological restoration (see Massachusetts Invasive
Plant Advisory Group current lists of Invasive, Likely Invasive, and Potentially Invasive
https://www.massnrc.org/mipag/ may be used upon the grant of a waiver by the Town Manager or au-
thorized designee.

C. If an emergency public health situation warrants the use of Pesticides, which would otherwise not be
permitted under this bylaw, the Town Manager or authorized designee shall have the authority to grant a
temporary waiver on a case-by-case basis after an evaluation of all alternative methods and materials.

§7. Enforcement.
The enforcement authority shall be the Town Administrator, or any town officials as designated
by the Select Board to oversee and enforce the provisions of this bylaw.

§8. Penalties.

Any person who violates any provision of this bylaw shall be punished by a fine of one hundred dollars
($100.00) for the first offense and three hundred dollars ($300.00) for each offense thereafter. Each day
or portion thereof during which a violation continues shall constitute a separate offense and a violation
of each provision of the bylaw shall constitute a separate offense.

If the offender is a commercial applicator, the right to do business in Wellfleet may be
revoked.

§9. Severability.

The provisions of this bylaw are hereby declared to be severable. If any provision, paragraph, sentence,
or clause of this bylaw or the application thereof to any person, establishment, or circumstances shall be
held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions or application of this bylaw.

23



Provided, that this bylaw is subject to the Town obtaining special legislation from the Great
and General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts authorizing the Pesticide Reduction Bylaw
as aforesaid; or to take any other action relative thereto.

(Requested by the Selectboard)

Majority Vote Required

Recommendations:

Selectboard:
Insert Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain - 0. (Recuse)
Recommend Yes — 0, No — 0, Abstain — 0. (Recuse)

SUMMARY: The article authorizes the Select Board to file special legislation authorizing the
adoption of the proposed bylaw as the application of pesticides in Wellfleet is currently primarily regu-
lated by state and federal law. This article also proposes the adoption of a bylaw that seeks to reduce
toxic pesticide use in and on public and private property in order to promote a healthy environment and
to protect the public from the hazards of pesticide use. It does not prohibit businesses from selling prod-
ucts containing pesticides to anyone.

ARTICLE NO. 22 - HOME RULE PETITION — AUTHORIZE TOWN OF
WELLFLEET TO ESTABLISH A REAL ESTATE TRANSFER FEE:

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectboard to petition the General Court to enact a special
act of the Town of Wellfleet, the text of which is set forth below, and that the General Court be
authorized to make clerical or editorial changes of form only to the bill so submitted, unless the
Selectboard approves amendments to the bill before enactment by the General Court; and further that the
Selectboard is hereby authorized to approve amendments which shall be within the scope of the general
public objectives of this petition.

AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF WELLFLEET TO ESTABLISH A REAL ESTATE
TRANSFER FEE

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in the General Court assembled, and by the
authority of the same as follows:

SECTION 1. For purposes of this act, the words and phrases set forth in this section shall have the
following meanings:

"Purchaser", shall refer to the transferee, grantee or recipient of any real property interest.

"Purchase price", all consideration paid or transferred by or on behalf of a purchaser to a seller or his
nominee, or for his benefit, for the transfer of any real property interest, and shall include, but not be
limited to, all cash or its equivalent so paid or transferred; all cash or other property paid or transferred
by or on behalf of the purchaser to discharge or reduce any obligation of the seller; the principal amount
of all notes or their equivalent, or other deferred payments, given or promised to be given by or on
behalf of the purchaser to the seller or his nominee; the outstanding balance of all obligations of the

24



seller which are assumed by the purchaser or to which the real property interest transferred remains
subject after the transfer, determined at the time of transfer, but excluding real estate taxes and other
municipal liens or assessments which are not overdue at the time of transfer; the fair market value, at the
time of transfer, of any other consideration or thing of value paid or transferred by or on behalf of the
purchaser, including, but not limited to, any property, goods or services paid, transferred or rendered in
exchange for such real property interest.

"Real property interest", shall refer to any present or future legal or equitable interest in or to real
property, and any beneficial interest therein, including the interest of any beneficiary in a trust which
holds any legal or equitable interest in real property, the interest of a partner or member in a partnership
or limited liability company, the interest of a stockholder in a corporation, the interest of a holder of an
option to purchase real property, the interest of a buyer or seller under a contract for purchase and sale of
real property, and the transferable development rights created under chapter 183 A of the General Laws;
but shall not include any interest which is limited to any of the following: the dominant estate in any
easement or right of way; the right to enforce any restriction; any estate at will or at sufferance; any
estate for years having a term of less than 30 years; any reversionary right, condition, or right of entry

for condition broken; and the interest of a mortgagee or other secured party in any mortgage or security
agreement.

"Seller", shall refer to the transferor, grantor or immediate former owner of any real property interest.

“Seasonal” shall be defined as a period commencing April 1 of each calendar year and termination
November 30 of the same calendar year.

"Time of transfer" of any real property interest shall mean the time at which such transfer is legally
effective as between the parties thereto, and, in any event, with respect to a transfer evidenced by an
instrument recorded with the appropriate registry of deeds or filed with the assistant recorder of the
appropriate registry district, not later than the time of such recording or filing.

"Town" shall refer to the Town of Wellfleet acting by and through its Selectboard.

SECTION 2. There is hereby imposed a Real Estate Transfer Fee equal to (A.) fee in the amount of one
(1) percent of said purchase price shall be due and payable by the seller; and (B.) a fee in the amount of
one (1) percent of said purchase price shall be due and payable by the purchaser upon the transfer'of any
real property interest in any real property situated in the Town of Wellfleet. Said fee shall be the liability
of the buyer and seller of such property interest, and any agreement between the purchaser and the seller
or any other person with reference to the allocation of the responsibility for bearing said fee shall not
affect such liability of the purchaser. The fee shall be paid to the Town of Wellfleet. The first $50,000
collected in each fiscal year shall be deposited in the Town’s Capital Improvement Stabilization Fund.
The remaining funds collected each fiscal year shall be deposited into the Wellfleet Affordable Housing
Trust.

SECTION 3. The following transfers of real property interests shall be exempt from the Real Estate
Transfer Fee:

25



A. First-time homebuyers who live in the home for at least five (5) years. A lien shall accompany the
deed stating that “There is running with the land a lien equal to the amount of fee exempted, plus
accumulated interest and penalties until such time as all conditions of this sub-section are met.”

B. Transfers to the Government of the U.S., The Commonwealth, the Town of Wellfleet and any of their
instrumentalities agencies or sub-divisions, such as the Wellfleet Housing Authority and The Wellfleet
Housing Trust.

C. Transfers made without additional consideration to confirm, correct, modify or supplement a transfer
previously made.

D. Transfers of convenience with consideration under $100.00 which include: name change, into trusts,
out of trust, etc.

E. Transfers to any charitable organization as defined in Clause Third of Section Five of Chapter 59 of
the General Laws or any religious organization providing that the real property interests so transferred
will be held solely for public charitable or religious purposes.

F. Transfers between immediate family members, marriage partners, parents and children,
grandchildren, step-parents and step-children, brothers and sisters, or beneficiaries of an estate.

G. 120% of the previous fiscal year’s median single-family home assessed value as assessed by the
Wellfleet Town Assessor. This exemption shall not apply to properties occupiable on a seasonal basis
only. This exemption shall not apply to properties with a sale price above $2,000,000.

SECTION 4.
A. The fee imposed shall be due at the time of the transfer of the real property interest.

B. The buyer shall pay interest on any unpaid amount of the fee at the rate the Town collects on unpaid
Real Estate Taxes.

C. The Town shall notify a buyer by Registered or Certified Mail of any failure to discharge the amount
in full of fee due.

E. The fee shall be paid to the Wellfleet, or its designee, and shall be accompanied by a copy of the deed
or other instrument evidencing such transfer, if any, and an affidavit signed under oath or under the
pains and penalties of perjury by the purchaser or his legal representative and the seller or his legal
representative, attesting to the true and complete purchase price and the basis, if any, upon which the
transfer is claimed to be exempt in whole or in part from the fee imposed hereby. The Town, or its
designee, shall promptly thereafter execute and issue a certificate indicating that the appropriate fee has
been paid or that the transfer is exempt from the fee, stating the basis for the exemption. The register of
deeds for Barnstable County, and the assistant recorder for the registry district of Barnstable County,
shall neither record nor register, or receive or accept for recording or registration, any deed, except a
mortgage deed, to which has not been affixed such a certificate executed by the Town or its designee.
The Town is authorized to provide for the collection and securing a lien of any outstanding transfer fee.
The Town shall have such remedies to collect said amount as provided by law with respect to the

26



collection of real property taxes. Failure to comply with this requirement shall not affect the validity of
any instrument.

SECTION 5. Annual Report. The Town shall prepare and issue an annual report that (i) identifies fee
receipts by payer category and unit type; and (ii) quantifies housing programs funded, including type
and purpose.

SECTION 6. Severance Clause. The determination or declaration that any provision of this act is beyond
the authority of the General Court or is preempted by law or regulation shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of any other provisions.

SECTION 7. This Act shall take effect on passage.

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required. '
Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes - 5, No - 0, Abstain - 0.
Recommend Yes - 5, No - 0, Abstain - 0.

SUMMARY: This home rule petition establishes a real estate transfer fee within the Town of
Wellfleet. The income generated by this fee will solely fund small capital projects and housing in the
town. Wellfleet needs as many funding sources as possible to address our housing crisis. This fee is
assessed on the sale of a property 120% over the median home value and excludes transfers between
family members or beneficiaries of estates. Only the sale value over 120% of the median would be
subject to the fee. This fee creates a modest but consistent source of revenue of approximately $250,000
in a typical year and is sorely needed to start addressing Wellfleet’s housing issues. The median sale
price in of a single-family home in Wellfleet was $940,000 in 2022.

SECTION VI: STANDARD ANNUAL ARTICLES j

Voted on together as part of a consent agenda

ARTICLE NO. 23 - SURPLUS PROPERTY DISPOSAL:
To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Administrator or his/her designee to dispose of personal
property by trade-in or sale, or to do or act on anything thereon.

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required
Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes - 0, No - 0, Abstain - 0.
Recommend Yes - 0, No - 0, Abstain - 0.

27



SUMMARY: This is an annual request that provides the Town Administrator to sell, trade-in or
dispose of surplus property on behalf of the Town.

ARTICLE NO. 24 - COLLECTION OF TAXES:

To see if the Town will vote in accordance with G.L. c. 41, sec. 38 to authorize the Town Collector to use
all means for collecting taxes, which the Treasurer may use when appointed Collector, or to do or act on
anything thereon.

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required.
Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes - 0, No - 0, Abstain - 0.
Recommend Yes - 0, No - 0, Abstain - 0.

SECTION VII: STANDARD CLOSING ARTICLES

ARTICLE NO. 25 - REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMITTEES:
To hear reports of the Selectboard, Town Officers, and all other Committees and to act thereon, or do or
act on anything thereon.

(Requested by the Selectboard)

Majority Vote Required
Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes - 0, No - 0, Abstain - 0.
Recommend Yes - 0, No - 0, Abstain - 0.

ARTICLE NO. 26 - OTHER BUSINESS:

To act on any other business that may legally come before the meeting.

(Requested by the Selectboard)
Majority Vote Required
Recommendations:
Selectboard:
Insert Yes - 0, No - 0, Abstain - 0.
Recommend Yes - 0, No - 0, Abstain - 0.

28



ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION WARRANT
Monday April 29, 2024

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

To either of the Constables in the Town of Wellfleet in the County of Barnstable:

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants
of the Town of Wellfleet qualified to vote in Town Affairs, to meet at the WELLFLEET ADULT
COMMUNITY CENTER, 715 OLD KING’S HIGHWAY in Wellfleet on Monday the 29th day of April,
2024, between twelve o’clock noon and seven o’clock p.m., then and there to vote for the election of the
following Town officer: one Moderator for one year; two for Selectboard for three years; one for the Wellfleet
Elementary School Committee for three years; two for the Board of Library Trustees for three years; ; one for
the Board of Library Trustees for one year; one for the Cemetery Commission one for three years; one for the
Housing Authority for five years. Also, to vote on the following questions:

Question 1: XXX
Majority Vote Required

29



2024 ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION WARRANT

And you are hereby directed to serve these warrants by posting attested copies thereof, one in the Post
Office in Wellfleet and one in the Post Office in South Wellfleet, fourteen (14) days at least before the
date of said meetings.

Hereof fail not and make do return of these warrants with your doings thereon, to the Town Clerk, at the
time and place of said meetings.

Given under our hands this _™ day of 2024.

Wellfleet Selectboard
Barbara Carboni, Chair John A. Wolf, Vice Chair & Clerk
Ryan Curley, Member Timothy Sayre, Member

Michael F. DeVasto, Member
Constable’s Return of Service
I have served the foregoing warrant by posting attested copies thereof in the Post Office in Wellfleet and

the Post Office in South Wellfleet in the Town on , which is at least seven (14)
days before the date of said meeting, as within directed.

Date: Constable:

30



APPENDIX A
(BUDGET DETAIL)

31



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 29, 2024

VIII

ADJOURNEMENT

REQUESTED BY: Selectboard Chair Barbara Carboni

DESIRED ACTION: | To Adjourn the meeting

PROPOSED I move to adjourn

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




